
City of Alvin, Texas 

Paul Horn, Mayor 

Keith Thompson, Mayor Pro-tem, District C Adam Arendell, District B 
Brad Richards, At Large Pos. 1 Glenn Starkey, District D 
Joel Castro, At Large Pos. 2 Gabe Adame, District E 
Scott Reed, District A 

ALVIN CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
THURSDAY JANUARY 3, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 
 (Council Chambers) 

Alvin City Hall, 216 West Sealy, Alvin, Texas 77511 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting that will require special services please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 281-388-4255 or 
droberts@cityofalvin.com 48 hours prior to the meeting time.  City Hall is wheel chair accessible and a sloped curb entry is available at the east and 
west entrances to City Hall.  

NOTICE is hereby given of a Regular Meeting and Executive Session of the City Council of the City 
of Alvin, Texas, to be held on THURSDAY, JANUARY 3, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers at: City Hall, 216 W. Sealy, Alvin, Texas. 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Public hearing to receive comment on the proposed annexation of 23.004 acres, more or less, 
for Forest Heights, Section 7, located along the proposed FM 528 extension, between Business 
35 and State Highway 6, from Don Barras Development, LLC. – first public hearing. 

B. Public hearing to receive comment on the proposed Strategic Partnership Agreement (SPA) 
for the Martha’s Vineyard Development, more formerly described as Brazoria County 
Municipal Utility District Number 24 – first public hearing. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

5. CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: An item(s) may be
removed from the Consent Agenda for full discussion by the request of a member of Council.  Item(s) removed will automatically
become the first item up for discussion under Other Business.

A. Consider approval of the December 6, 2018 City Council workshop meeting minutes. 

B. Consider approval of the December 6, 2018 City Council meeting minutes. 

C. Consider a final plat of 413 West Blum, LLC (located at the northwest corner of West Lang 
and South Taylor), being a plat of lots one and two, block 44, Alvin no. 1, as recorded in 
volume 32, pages 4 and 5, Deed Records, Brazoria County, Texas, to include variance requests 
to lot size and street side setbacks.

D. Consider a final plat of Guerrero Subdivision (located at 4355 County Road 155), being a total 
of 4.58 acres of land out of a called 12.074-acre tract as recorded and described in C.C.F. 

mailto:droberts@cityofalvin.com


AGENDA - 2 -                                       January 3, 2019 

 
2015001049, O.R.B.C.T. situated in the I.&G.N.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 28, Abstract 621, 
Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

E. Consider a final plat of Marina Park (located along the south side of Bowling Alley Lane just 
east of Gordon Street), being a called 4-acre tract, and part of lots 16 and 17 of the Dolson and 
Nelson Subdivision, H.T. & B.R.R. Company Survey, Abstract 227, Brazoria County, Texas, 
located in the City of Alvin. 
 

F. Consider an Interlocal Agreement for the Regional Stormwater Management Program.   
 

6. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

A. Consider Resolution 19-R-01, repealing Resolutions 17-R-17 and 17-R-19, and establishing 
the Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund Application Review Panel and Hotel Occupancy Tax Grant 
Application Guidelines; and setting forth other matters related thereto. 
 

B. Consider a request for a variance to the building façade requirement of Chapter 35, Section 35-
19 of the City of Alvin Code of Ordinances for O’Reilly Auto Parts Store, located at 1042 
South Gordon. 
 

C. Consider the revised Master Preliminary Plat of Fairway Lake / Parkside Trails (located along 
Nelson Road, north and south of the Fairway Lake Property), being 30.3 acres of land out of 
the H.T.&B. R.R. Company Survey, A-225, Brazoria County, Texas, also being a partial replat 
of reserves “A” and “C” of the Final Plat of Alvin Fairway Lake Property, as recorded in 
document 20180238022, Official Records of Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

D. Consider Ordinance 19-A, amending Chapter 35, Corridor Land Use Regulations by adding 
FM 2403 and FM 517 to the designated list of corridors; and setting forth other provisions 
related thereto.  
 

E. Consider an award of bid to McKinney Construction, Inc., for the Fairway Drive and South 
Street Water Line Improvements Project, in an amount not to exceed $1,228,796.00; and 
authorize the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review.  

 
F. Consider an award of bid to Mar-Con Services, LLC, for the Johnson Street Paving and 

Drainage Improvement Project, in an amount not to exceed $1,257,666.30; and authorize the 
City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 

 
G. Consider an award of bid to T&C Construction, Ltd., for the construction of Water Plant No. 

6 Ground Storage Tank Replacement Project, in an amount not to exceed $2,446,526.20; and 
authorize the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 
 

H. Consider Resolution 19-R-02, establishing the City of Alvin’s Legislative Priorities for the 86th 
Session of the Texas Legislature. 
 

7. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER  
 

A. Review preliminary list of items for next Council meeting. 
 

8. ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
Pursuant to 551.0415 of the Texas Government Code reports or an announcement about items of community interest during a 
meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 
 
 



AGENDA - 3 -  January 3, 2019 

A. Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Mayor, Council 
members, and City staff, for which no action will be discussed or taken.  

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION
City Council will meet in Executive Session pursuant to:  

A. Texas Government Code 551.072 – deliberation regarding the purchase, exchange, lease or 
value of real property, commonly called the former Municipal Landfill Property.

10. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

A. Take action on Executive Session item if necessary.  

11. ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify that a copy of this notice was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website: www.alvin-tx.gov, in compliance with Chapter 
551, Texas Government Code on THURSDAY, DECEMBER 27, 2018 at 4:00 P.M.  

________________________________ 
 (SEAL)  Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 

Removal Date:______________________ 

** All meetings of the City Council are open to the public, except when there is a necessity to meet in Executive Session (closed to the public) under 
the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. The Council reserves the right to convene into executive session on any of the above posted 
agenda items that qualify for an executive session by publicly announcing the applicable section of the Open Meetings Act, including but not limited 
to sections 551.071 (litigation and certain consultation with the attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to 
city), 551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), or 551.087 (qualifying economic development negotiations). 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/


MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
November 27, 2018 

 
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the above date, the Planning Commission met in the First 
Floor Conference Room, at Public Services Facility, 1100 West Highway 6, Alvin, Texas, 
at 6:00 P.M. with the following members present, Martin Vela, Chair; Jake Starkey, Vice 
Chair; Nicole Kelinske, Secretary; Ashley Davis; Santos Garza; Randy Reed; Charles 
Buckelew; and Chris Hartman. Also present were staff members Michelle Segovia, City 
Engineer and Shana Church, Executive Secretary. Darrell Dailey was absent. 
 
1. Call To Order.  
Call to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
2. Petition and Requests from the Public.   
There were no petitions or requests from the public. 
 
3. Approve the Minutes of the Planning Commission meeting of October 16, 2018. 
Commission Member Charles Buckelew motioned to approve the minutes of the regular 
Planning Commission meeting of October 16, 2018. Seconded by Chris Hartman, the 
motion carried on a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays. Nicole Kelinske arrived at 6:01 p.m., Jake 
Starkey arrived at 6:03 p.m., and Ashley Davis arrived at 6:04 p.m., after the vote.  
 
4. Discuss the Planned Unit Development section of the Subdivision Ordinance. 
The Planning Commission discussed the Planned Unit Development section of the 
Subdivision Ordinance. Some of the topics discussed were green space, lot size and 
density, and setbacks. The Planning Commission agreed to request a joint workshop with 
City Council after the first of the year to discuss further. 
 
Randy Reed left at 7:02 p.m. 
 
5. Items of Community Interest. 
Nicole Kelinske brought information regarding formula business restrictions to share with 
the group. Nicole Kelinske also mentioned Alvin Community College is always looking for 
volunteers who need an echocardiogram or a vascular ultrasound. They will do them 
yearly and are free of charge. 
 
6. Staff report and update. 
There were no staff report or update. 
 
7. Items for the next meeting. 
Michelle Segovia stated the Planning Commission will see the revised plat for the Fairway 
property at the next meeting. The plat was redesigned after the last Planning Commission 
meeting. 
 



8. Adjournment. 
Commission Member Hartman motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Member 
Garza. The motion carried on a vote of 7 ayes. The meeting ended at 7:45 p.m. 



Minutes 

City of Alvin 

Parks and Recreation Board Meeting 

1100 W. Hwy. 6 

November 6, 2018 

6:30 P.M. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order by Jamie Vaughn at 6:39 p.m.  

 

ROLL CALL 
Board members present were Carrie Parker, Secretary; Milton Morgan, Jamie Vaughn, Kerry 
Ulm. Other Attendees: Dan Kelinske, Director of Parks and Recreation.   

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Milton Morgan moved to approve the minutes of August 7 and October 9, 2018.   Seconded 

by Kerry Ulm; motion passed unanimously.  
 

 PETITIONS/REQUEST FROM THE PUBLIC 

There were no petitions or request from the public.  

 

CHAIRMAN REPORT  

There was no report from the Chairman. 

DIRECTOR REPORT 

A. Update on Upcoming Events. 

• Trick or Treat Trail held on October 31st moved to Alvin Junior High. There were 1590 

attendees 

• No cook Thursday held on October 25 had 40 attendees. 

• Market day on October 13 had 60 attendees. 

• KaBoom Playground build day November 17th. 

• Christmas movie & kid’s activities November 30th. 

• Rotary International Novemberfest November 10th. 

• Home for the Holidays event & parade December 1st. 

B. Update on park projects/improvements  

• Mustang Bayou bank repair – GC Engineering on track to have geotechnical study 

completed by eom November. Next phase, drawings for repair. 

• Account balances 
Tree preservation  $22,300 
ASR Donation (JAN) $18,158.43 
Park Dedication $262,605.83 

  $181,905.83 locked to quadrants 
  $80,700 unlocked and can be allocated as needed 



• KaBoom Grant $85,000  

• FY2019 funded Capital Improvement projects: 
  Pearson Park Sidewalk - $150,000 
  Disc Golf - $300,000 
  Design/Engineering Phase III H&B $100,000  
 

• YTD 2018 enrollments 
Course Participants: 549 
Course Enrollment Transactions: 344 
General Enrollment: 316 
Online Enrollment: 28 
Event Participants: 1690n park projects/improvements. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

• Discuss FY19 park capital improvements 

• Discuss asphalt right of way located parallel to 2nd Street  

ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 

There were no items of community interest.  

ADJOURNMENT  

The meeting was called to adjourn at 8:31 p.m. by Jamie Vaughn.     

 



Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:   1/3/2019 

Department:  Legal Contact:  Suzanne Hanneman, City Attorney 

Agenda Item:   Public hearing to receive comment on the proposed annexation of 23.004 acres, more or 
less, for Forest Heights, Section 7, located along the proposed FM 528 extension between 
Business 35 and State Highway 6, from Don Barras Development, LLC. – first public 
hearing. 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☒Resolution    ☐Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction

Summary:   This is the first of two required public hearings for this annexation requested by Don Barras of 
Don Barras Development LLC.  He is petitioning the City to annex 23.004 acres of his property in Forest 
Heights for the development of Section 7 located along the proposed FM 528 extension between Business 35 
and Highway 6.   

This public hearing is a time for public comment on said annexation.  The next public hearing is scheduled for 
January 17th.  Notices have been published in The Alvin Sun, and on the City’s website.   

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒

Funding Account: Amount: 1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 12/20/2018 SLH

Supporting documents attached: 

• Resolution 18-R-40 with exhibits
• Request & Petition to Annex to the City Council of the City of Alvin For Annexation of Property
• Annexation Schedule

Recommendation:   Announce that the next public hearing is scheduled for Thursday, January 17th at 
7:00 p.m. 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐ Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒ Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 



RESOLUTION NO.  18-R- 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS, ACCEPTING THE PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF 23.004 
ACRES, MORE OR LESS, FOR FOREST HEIGHTS, SECTION 7 
LOCATED ALONG THE PROPOSED FM 528 EXTENSION BETWEEN 
BUSINESS 35 AND STATE HIGHWAY 6; FROM DON BARRAS 
DEVELOPMENT, LLC; SETTING AN ANNEXATION SCHEDULE; 
PROVIDING FOR OPEN MEETINGS AND OTHER RELATED 
MATTERS. 

WHEREAS, the owner of certain property located within Brazoria County, Texas, has 
petitioned the City of Alvin, Texas (herein the “City”), for annexation of such properties into the 
City limits; 

WHEREAS, the subject property is contiguous and adjacent to the corporate limits of the 
City and the owners have made application for annexation;  

WHEREAS, after review and consideration of such petition for annexation, the City 
Council finds that the property is exempt from the City’s annexation plan pursuant to 
§ 43.052(h)(2) of the Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the petitioner has agreed and consented to the annexation of the subject 
property by the City and further agreed to be bound by all acts, ordinances, and all other legal action 
now in force and effect within the corporate limits of the City and all those which may be hereafter 
adopted;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS, THAT: 

Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are 
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact.     

Section 2.  Proceedings.  The petition for annexation of all portions of the following 
property not previously annexed into the City and the draft service plan shown in Exhibit “B,” 
submitted by Petitioners is hereby accepted: 

A tract of 23.004 acres of land, being situated in Lots 63 and 62 of The Hooper and 
Wade Survey, Section 23, Abstract 420, and out of Lots 8, 9, and 10 of Pierce’s 
Addition of the Hooper and Wade Survey, Section 24, Abstract 485, Brazoria 
County, Texas, and being more particularly shown and described in the Exhibit “A,” 
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes. 

Two (2) public hearings are hereby set for the dates of January 3, 2019, and January 17, 
2019. Notice of such hearings shall be posted and the hearings shall be open to the public to accept 
public comment on the annexation request.  

Section 3.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this resolution is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 

40



Res. 18-R-40   
 

place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 
of the Texas Government Code. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the 15th day of November, 2018. 
   
 
THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS   ATTEST 
 
 
By:_____________________________  By:_________________________________ 
 Paul A. Horn, Mayor     Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 



Res. 18-R-40   
 

 
 

Exhibit “A” 
 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 
 

A tract of 23.004 acres of land, being situated in Lots 63 and 62 of The Hooper and 
Wade Survey, Section 23, Abstract 420, and out of Lots 8, 9, and 10 of Pierce’s 
Addition of the Hooper and Wade Survey, Section 24, Abstract 485, Brazoria 
County, Texas, and being more particularly shown and described in the Exhibit “A” 
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Res. 18-R-40   
 

 

Exhibit “B” 
 

MUNICIPAL SERVICES PLAN 
FOR PROPERTY TO BE 

ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF ALVIN 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Alvin, Texas (the “City”) intends to institute annexation 
proceedings for a tract of land described more fully hereinafter (referred to herein as the “subject 
property”); 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 43.056 of the Local Government Code requires a service plan be 
adopted with the annexation ordinance;  
 
 WHEREAS, the subject property is not included in the municipal annexation plan and is 
exempt from the requirements thereof; 
 
 WHEREAS, infrastructure provided for herein and that existing are sufficient to service the 
subject property on the same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties currently 
within the City limits, and no capital improvements are required to offer municipal services on the 
same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties within the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is found that all statutory requirements have been satisfied and the City is 
authorized by Chapter 43 of the Texas Local Government Code to annex the subject property into 
the City;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the following services will be provided for the subject property on 
the effective date of annexation: 
 
(1) General Municipal Services.  Pursuant to the requests of the owner and this Plan, the 
following services shall be provided immediately from the effective date of the annexation: 
 
 A. Police protection as follows: 
 
 Routine patrols of areas, radio response to calls for police service and all other police 

services now being offered to the citizens of the City. 
 
 B. Fire protection and Emergency Medical Services as follows: 
 
 Fire protection by agreement between the City and the ESD present personnel and 

equipment of the ESD fire fighting force and the volunteer fire fighting force with the 
limitations of water available.  Radio response for Emergency Medical Services with the 
present contract personnel and equipment of the ESD and the volunteer fire department. 

 
 C. Solid waste collection services as follows: 
 
 Solid waste collection and services as now being offered to the citizens of the City. 



Res. 18-R-40   
 

 
 D. Animal control as follows: 
 
 Service by present personnel, equipment and facilities or by contract with a third party, as 

provided within the City. 
 
 E. Maintenance of parks and playgrounds within the City. 
 
 F. Inspection services in conjunction with building permits and routine City code 

enforcement services by present personnel, equipment and facilities. 
 
 G. Maintenance of other City facilities, buildings and service. 
 
 H. Land use regulation as follows: 
 
 On the effective date of annexation, the regulatory jurisdiction of the City shall be extended 

to include the annexed area, and all property therein shall be subject to the City’s police 
power regulations as set forth in state law and duly adopted ordinances.      

 
(2) Scheduled Municipal Services.  Due to the size and vacancy of the subject property, the 
plans and schedule for the development of the subject property, the following municipal services 
will be provided on a schedule and at increasing levels of service as provided in this Plan:  
 
 A. Water service and maintenance of water facilities as follows: 
 
 (i) Inspection of water distribution lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (ii) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of water 

service, water service will be provided to the subject property, or applicable portions 
thereof, by the utility holding a water certificate of convenience and necessity (“CCN”) for 
the subject property, or portions thereof as applicable, or absent a water CCN, by the utility 
in whose jurisdiction the subject property, or portions thereof as applicable, are located, in 
accordance with all the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time 
to time for the extension of water service.  If connected to the City’s water utility system, 
the subject property’s owner shall construct the internal water lines and pay the costs of line 
extension and construction of such facilities necessary to provide water service to the 
subject property as required in City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the water lines within 
the subject property and any off-site improvements, water service will be provided by the 
City utility department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all 
similarly situated areas and customers of the City, subject to all the ordinances, regulations 
and policies of the City in effect from time to time.  The system will be accepted and 
maintained by the City in accordance with its usual acceptance and maintenance policies.  
New water line extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs 
and terms as with other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances of the City 
in effect at the time a request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for 
service.   

 
 



Res. 18-R-40   
 

 B. Wastewater service and maintenance of wastewater service as follows: 
 
 (i) Inspection of sewer lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (ii) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of 

wastewater service, wastewater service will be provided to the subject property, or 
applicable portions thereof, by the utility holding a wastewater CCN for the subject 
property, or portions thereof as applicable, or absent a wastewater CCN, by the utility in 
whose jurisdiction the subject property, or portions thereof as applicable, are located, in 
accordance with all the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time 
to time for the extension of wastewater service.  If connected to the City’s wastewater utility 
system, the subject property’s owner shall construct the internal wastewater lines and pay 
the costs of line extension and construction of facilities necessary to provide wastewater 
service to the subject property as required in City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the 
wastewater lines within the subject property and any off-site improvements, wastewater 
service will be provided by the City utility department on the same terms, conditions and 
requirements as are applied to all similarly situated areas and customers of the City, subject 
to all the ordinances, regulations and policies of the City in effect from time to time.  The 
wastewater system will be accepted and maintained by the City in accordance with its usual 
policies.  Requests for new wastewater line extensions will be installed and extended upon 
request under the same costs and terms as with other similarly situated customers of the 
City.  The ordinances in effect at the time a request for service is submitted shall govern the 
costs and request for service.   

 
 C. Maintenance of streets and rights-of-way as appropriate as follows: 
 

(i) Provide maintenance services on existing public streets within the subject 
property and other streets that are hereafter constructed and finally accepted by the City.  
The maintenance of the streets and roads will be limited as follows:  

 
  (A) Emergency maintenance of streets, repair of hazardous potholes, measures 

necessary for traffic flow, etc.; and 
 
  (B) Routine maintenance as presently performed by the City. 
 

(ii) The City will maintain existing public streets within the subject property, and 
following installation and acceptance of new roadways by the City as provided by city 
ordinance, including any required traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, other 
traffic control devices and street lighting, the City will maintain such newly constructed 
public streets, roadways and rights-of-way within the boundaries of the subject property, 
as follows: 

 
(A) As provided in C(i)(A)&(B) above; 

 
  (B) Reconstruction and resurfacing of streets, installation of drainage facilities, 

construction of curbs, gutters and other such major improvements as the need 
therefore is determined by the governing body under City policies;  

 



Res. 18-R-40   
 

  (C) Installation and maintenance of traffic signals, traffic signs, street 
markings and other traffic control devices as the need therefore is established by 
appropriate study and traffic standards; and 

 
  (D) Installation and maintenance of street lighting in accordance with 

established policies of the City. 
  
(3)  Capital Improvements.  Construction of the following capital improvements shall be 
initiated after the effective date of the annexation:  None.  Upon development of the subject 
property or redevelopment, the landowner will be responsible for the development costs the same as 
a developer in a similarly situated area under the ordinances in effect at the time of development or 
redevelopment.  No additional capital improvements are necessary at this time to service the subject 
property the same as similarly situated properties. 
 
(4) Term.  If not previously expired, this service plan expires at the end of ten (10) years. 
 
(5) Property Description.  The legal description of the subject property is as set forth in 
exhibits attached to the Annexation Ordinance to which this Service Plan is attached.  
 

 
 
  

















PH; Forest Heights 7; Jan 3 and 17; 2019; Dec 30 run 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING(S) 
ANNEXATION OF APPROXIMATELY 23.004 ACRES IN 

FOREST HEIGHTS, SECTION 7 
 
 
The City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas will hold two (2) public hearings to receive public 

comments on the proposed annexation of 23.004 Acres, more or less, for Forest Heights, Section 

7 located along the proposed FM528 Extension between Business 35 and State Highway 6.   The 

1st public hearing will be held on Thursday, January 3, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. at Alvin City Hall 216 

W. Sealy.  The second public hearing will be held on Thursday, January 17, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. at 

Alvin City Hall 216 W. Sealy.  At the hearing, any interested person shall have a reasonable 
opportunity to speak for or against said annexation.   
 

Dixie Roberts 

City Secretary 

 
 

 
 
 
LEGAL AD 



SCHEDULE FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION 
Forest Heights Section 7 

DATE ACTION/EVENT LEGAL AUTHORITY 
Nov 15, 2018 COUNCIL BY WRITTEN RESOLUTION 

Directs notification to land owners; and sets two 
(2) Public Hearings January 3, 2019 and January 
17, 2019; Council directs development of service 
plan for area to be annexed.  

Loc. Gov’t Code, §§ 43.063 & 43.065; 
Public Hearings – on or after the 40th 
day but before 20th day before First 
Reading of Ordinance  

December 2, 2018 NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNERS & utility 
providers  

Loc. Gov’t Code § 43.062(a) 

Dec 16-22, 2018* 
Publish notice of First
Public Hearing (1 
time) 
Send School District 
Notice 

NEWSPAPER NOTICE RE: FIRST PUBLIC 
HEARING; (If applicable Notice to Railroad)  
SCHOOL DISTRICT NOTICE (notify each 
school district of possible impact)  
POST NOTICE ON WEB SITE and MAINTAIN 
UNTIL COMPLETE 

Not less than 10 days nor more than 20 
days before 1st public hearing.  Loc. 
Gov’t Code, §43.063 (c). 

Dec 30-Jan 5, 2019* 
Publish notice of 
Second Public  
Hearing (1 time) 

NEWSPAPER NOTICE RE: SECOND PUBLIC 
HEARING  

Not less than 10 days nor more than 20 
days before 2nd public hearing.  Loc. 
Gov’t Code, § 43.063 (c). 

Ten days after the date 
the first notice of 
Public Hearing is 
published 

LAST DAY FOR SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN 
PROTEST BY RESIDENTS (10 days after first 
newspaper notice) 

Site hearing required if 20 adult 
residents of tracts protest within 10 days 
after 1st newspaper notice. Loc. Gov’t 
Code, § 43.063 (b) 

January 3, 2019* 1st PUBLIC HEARING AND PRESENT 
SERVICE PLAN (Not more than 40 days before 
the reading of ordinance) Regular Meeting 

Not less than 20 days nor more than 40 
days before reading of ordinance.  Loc. 
Gov’t Code, §§ 43.065 & 43.063(a).  

January 17, 2019* 2nd PUBLIC HEARING AND PRESENT 
SERVICE PLAN (At least 20 days before reading 
of ordinance.) Regular Meeting 

Not less than 20 days nor more than 40 
days before reading of ordinance.  Loc. 
Gov’t Code, §§ 43.065 & 43.063 (a). 

Institution Date 
February 7, 2019* 

READING OF ORDINANCE 
Regular Meeting 

Date of institution of proceedings.  Not 
less than 20 days from the second public 
hearing nor more than 40 days from the 
first public hearing. 

Within 30 days of 
Reading (before 
March 9, 2019) 

CITY SENDS COPY OF MAP showing 
boundary changes to County Voter Registrar in a 
format that is compatible with mapping format 
used by registrar 

Elec. Code §42.0615 

Within 60 days of 
Reading (before 
April 8, 2019) 

CITY PROVIDES CERTIFIED COPY OF 
ORDINANCE AND MAPS TO:  

1. County Clerk
2. County Appraisal District
3. County Tax Assessor Collector
4. 911 Addressing
5. Sheriff’s Office
6. City Department Heads

*Dates in BOLD are MANDATORY dates to follow this schedule.  Please advise if deviation.



Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:   1/3/2019 

Department:  Economic Development Contact:  Larry Buehler, Economic Development Dir. 

Agenda Item:   Public hearing to receive comment on proposed Strategic Partnership Agreement for the 
Martha’s Vineyard Development, more formerly described as Brazoria County Municipal 
Utility District Number 24 – first public hearing.   

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☐Contract/Agreement   ☒ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction

Summary:   This is the first of two required public hearings for the Strategic Partnership Agreement for the 
Martha’s Vineyard Development, more formally described as Brazoria County Municipal Utility District 
Number 24.  LESCO Enterprises Inc. is developing approximately 109 acres for a residential subdivision. The 
property is located northwest of the Highway 6 and CR 146 intersection in the City of Alvin Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ) and is being subdivided for a new single family residential Planned Unit Development 
subdivision containing 315 lots and 19 reserves. The Developer plans to construct the subdivision in three 
sections. The subdivision will be serviced by City utilities via ETJ Municipal Utility District (MUD) No. 24 
based on the Utility Services Contract that was approved by Council on February 4, 2016. The Contract provides 
for the creation of a Strategic Partnership Agreement. The Strategic Partnership Agreement will delineate how 
fire, police, garbage collections, water, wastewater, and drainage will be provided. City Council will hold another 
hearing at a special City Council meeting on February 7, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒

Funding Account: Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☒

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 12/20/2018 SLH

Supporting documents attached: 

• Resolution 18-R-39
• Notice of Public Hearing

Recommendation:   Announce that the second public hearing will be held at a Special Meeting on 
Thursday February 7, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐ Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒ Reviewed by City Manager ☐ 



Res. 18-R-39 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  18-R-39 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS, SETTING TWO 
PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR THE STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP 
AGREEMENTS FOR THE MARTHA’S VINEYARD DEVELOPMENT, 
MORE FORMALLY DESCRIBED AS BRAZORIA COUNTY MUNICIPAL 
UTILITY DISTRICT NUMBER 24; PROVIDING FOR OPEN MEETINGS, 
AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS. 

 
 WHEREAS, the owner (LESCO Enterprises Inc.) of certain property located within 
Brazoria County, Texas, more formally described as Brazoria County Municipal Utility District 
Number 24, is planning to develop a master planned community within in the jurisdictional control 
of the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Strategic Partnership Agreements are a tool that provides how municipal 
services are provided to developments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City is required to hold two (2) public hearings prior to Council 
consideration of Strategic Partnership Agreements; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF ALVIN, TEXAS, THAT: 
 

Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and 
are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact.     
 
  Section 2.  Proceedings.  Two (2) public hearings are hereby set for January 3, 2019, and 
February 7, 2019.  Notice of such hearings shall be posted and the hearings shall be open to the public 
to accept public comment on the annexation request. 
 
 Section 3.  Severability. Should any section or part of this Resolution be held 
unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of 
such section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions 
thereof; but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force 
and effect and to this end the provisions of this Resolution are declared to be severable. 

 
 Section 4.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this Resolution is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the 
time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 
551 of the Texas Government Code. 
 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 15th day of November 2018. 

 
 



Res. 18-R-39 
 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS    ATTEST: 
 
 
 
By:____________________________  By:_____________________________ 

Paul A. Horn, Mayor     Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 
 

 



Newspaper Public Hearing Notice - SPA 120318 

NOTICE OF HEARING REGARDING ADOPTION OF A STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP 
AGREEMENT WITH BRAZORIA COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 24 
 
Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, will hold a public 
hearing regarding its consideration of the adoption of a Strategic Partnership Agreement 
(the “SPA”) with Brazoria County Municipal Utility District No. 24 at 7:00 p.m., on 
Thursday, January 3, 2019, at the Alvin City Hall, 216 W. Sealy, Alvin, Texas.  At the 
hearing, any interested person shall have a reasonable opportunity to speak for or against 
the City’s adoption of the SPA.  A copy of the proposed SPA may be obtained prior to 
hearing at City Hall.       



 
MINUTES 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING 
THURSDAY DECEMBER 6, 2018 

6:00 P.M 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 
a workshop session at 6:00 P.M. in the 1st Floor Conference Room at City Hall, with the following 
members present: Mayor Paul A. Horn; Mayor Pro-Tem Keith Thompson; Councilmembers: Gabe 
Adame, Joel Castro, Scott Reed, Brad Richards and Glen Starkey. 
 
Staff members present:  Junru Roland, City Manager; Suzanne Hanneman, City Attorney; Dixie 
Roberts, City Secretary; Larry Buehler, Director of Economic Development; Priya Bhakta, CVB 
Director; and Robert E. Lee, Police Chief.  

 
WORKSHOP ITEMS: 
 Discuss the Hotel Occupancy Tax (HOT) Fund Committee and application process for grant funds. 
A discussion was had on the restructuring of the Hotel Occupancy Tax (HOT) Fund Committee 
and the application process for grant funds. Council directed staff to present the following 
recommendations for approval at the January 3, 2019 council meeting:  
 
Application Review Panel: 
• The Application Review Panel will be selected by the CVB Director and will have no set 

terms.  
• The panel will consist of no more than four (4) members, one of which will include the 

CVB Director. Any member serving on the panel cannot be in an organization who is 
applying for HOT Funds that year.  

• The panel will review applications from organizations applying for HOT funds and make 
final decisions on allocations for each application.  

 
Grant Application & Guidelines  
• The standard annual appropriation from the HOT Funds for grants will be $50,000 (based on 

available funds and state laws). 
• Funding will be provided on a reimbursement basis after delivery of the Post-Event Report. 

50% of awarded funds may be granted prior to event/project with proof that such payment is 
required. 

• Post-Event Report and proofs of payment must be submitted no later than sixty (60) days 
following the event. 

• A Start-up project/event will receive three (3) years flexibility during application review on 
hotel/motel and tourism industry impact. The fourth year will be considered on the same 
merit as all other applications. 

  
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Horn adjourned the meeting at 6:50 p.m.  
 
PASSED and APPROVED the ______ day of ___________, 2019. 
 
 
__________________________                             ATTEST: ___________________________  
   Paul A. Horn, Mayor                   Dixie Roberts, City Secretary  
 



General Fund 28,000.48                      

Hotel/Motel Fund 158,374.98                    

Special Investigation Fund 7,086.36                        

Impact Fee Fund 29,226.71                      

Utility Fund 70,317.50                      

EMS Fund 1,627.69                        

Utility Project Fund 363,630.00                    

General Projects 586,500.00                    

Sales Tax Fund 1,794,197.64                

Fleet Maintenance Fund 1,924.27                        

Vehicle Replacement Fund 157,276.32                    

IT Maintenance Fund 2,800.00                        

TOTAL 3,200,961.95$              

FY18 Outstanding Encumbrances Carried Over to FY19

MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
THURSDAY DECEMBER 6, 2018 

7:00 P.M 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 
Regular Session at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, with the following members 
present: Mayor Paul A. Horn; Mayor Pro-Tem Keith Thompson; Councilmembers: Gabe Adame, 
Adam Arendell, Joel Castro, Brand Richards, Scott Reed and Glen Starkey.   
 
Staff members present:  Junru Roland, City Manager; Suzanne Hanneman, City Attorney; Dixie 
Roberts, City Secretary; Larry Buehler, Director of Economic Development; Priya Bhakta, CVB 
Director; and Robert E. Lee, Police Chief.  

 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Eric Garcia with Grace Christian Center gave the invocation.   
 
Member of Masonic Lodge #762 led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag, and the pledge 
to the Texas Flag. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
Proclamation – Alvin Masonic Lodge #762 125th Anniversary. 
Mayor Horn and members of City Council presented the Alvin Masonic Lodge #762 a proclamation 
in celebration of their 125th anniversary. 
 
Alvin Convention and Visitors Bureau (CVB) Departmental Update. 
Priya Bhakta, CVB Director, gave a brief presentation and update on the Alvin CVB.   

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There were no comments from the public.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
Consider approval of the November 15, 2018 City Council meeting minutes. 
 
Consider Ordinance 18-U, amending the City of Alvin Fiscal Year 2018-19 budget for the purpose of 
appropriating $3,200,961.95 of prior fiscal year encumbrances into the current fiscal year as set forth 
for each individual account, in the attached Exhibit “A.” 
An encumbrance refers to funds that have been reserved when a purchase order has been approved. Accounting practice 
requires these funds be reserved (encumbered) until paid. When closing our books on 9/30/2018, there were open 
(outstanding) purchase orders. As the encumbered items were delivered and paid in FY19, negative budget variances will 
be reflected in the departmental accounts unless budget appropriations for the previous year’s outstanding encumbrances 
are moved from the previous FY18 into the current FY19.  The total amount of outstanding encumbrances to be carried 
over from FY18 is $3,200,961.95. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES - 2 -                                    December 6, 2018 
 

Consider Ordinance 18-V, amending the City of Alvin 2017-18 Fiscal Year-End budget (FY18) by 
increasing (decreasing) certain expenditures and increasing (decreasing) certain revenues to the budget 
accounts in all funds set forth in the attached Exhibit “A.” 
Each fiscal year, the City amends the budget twice.  In the Spring (mid-fiscal year), the City amends the budget to 
appropriate any prior year budget surplus to fund new capital items.  In the Fall (fiscal year-end), the City amends the 
budget to appropriate or adjust (authorized/approved) revenues and/or expenditures which occurred during the year that 
were not originally budgeted.  Reason being, under certain circumstances, staff has more definite revenue and cost 
information at year end. 
 
FY18 has ended and staff needs to make budget adjustments as a way to put the final FY18 budget in line with actual 
(approved and/or authorized) revenues and expenditures for financial reporting purposes.  Per the City’s auditor’s 
recommendation, the City should do a batch budget amendment at the end of the fiscal year to capture expenditures and/or 
revenues from the year that require a budget amendment. 
 
Hurricane Harvey Fund FY18 Year-End Budget Adjustments  

This budget amendment amends the budget to reflect revenues/expenses relating to Hurricane Harvey through FY18. 
Revenues received from TML for insurance claim recovery totaled $126,298.53. Funding to cover expenditures comes 
from the City’s fund balance reserves in the General Fund ($221,196.60), Sanitation Fund ($139,092.48) and the Utility 
Fund ($10,281.25). We are anticipating receiving approximately 80% of reimbursement from FEMA. 
 
General Fund FY18 Year-End Budget Adjustments  

This budget amendment adjusts the FY18 budget by $93,176.81 to reflect: a.) runoff election expenditures; b.) Separation 
Agreement with former City Attorney; c.) former City Manager vacation contract pay; d.) appraisal and surveying services 
for landfill site and Fairway property; and e.) replacement of a/c roof top unit at City Hall. In addition, Engineering 
reimbursements totaling $208.25 for in-house services related to CIP projects and the interfund transfer from the Cemetery 
Fund will be adjusted accordingly.  
 
General Projects Fund FY18 Year-End Budget Adjustments ($162,061.24) 

This budget amendment adjusts the FY18 budget to reflect; a.) business matching grant, Downtown Lighting and 
Wayfinding Signage projects; b.) new roof system at City Hall; and c.) repairs to the trane chiller at the Police Department; 
d.) light and alarm switch for new light tower/camera system; and e.) National Oak Park bridge improvements. 
 
Hotel Motel Fund FY18 Year-End Budget Adjustments  

This budget amendment adjusts the FY18 revenue and expenditures budgets to reflect the receipt and use of Hotel Motel 
funds which were used for Tour de Braz and debt payments. 
 
Special Investigation Fund FY18 Year-End Budget Adjustments ($69,853.57) 

The Special Investigation Fund is used to account for seized funds, which are acquired through the sale of seized property 
that was used in the commission of a crime. These funds may only be used for law enforcement purposes such as officer 
training, salaries for officers, special investigative equipment and supplies, and items used by officers in direct law 
enforcement duties.  This budget amendment reflects seized funds that were used to acquire various equipment and supplies 
used to support policing activities and law enforcement operations. 
 

Building Security Fund FY18 Year-End Budget Adjustments ($3,973.91) 

A portion of Municipal Court fees are allocated (by the state) to be used solely for Municipal Court building security 
purposes. This budget amendment adjusts the FY18 budget to reflect the purchase of a metal detector. 
 
Debt Service Fund  

This budget amendment adjusts the FY18 budget for principal and interest debt payments to actual. 
 
Donation Fund FY17 Year-End Budget Adjustments  

In FY18, the City received donations from Waste Connections (per contract), Sunrise Rotary (per contract approved by 
city council 12/18/2014; Resolution 14-R-37) and various other donors.  In FY18, the City expended donated funds 
(received from various other donors) in accordance with the donors’ requests.  This budget amendment adjusts the FY18 
revenue and expenditure budgets to reflect the receipt and use of donated proceeds. 
 
Consider Resolution 18-R-45, authorizing the submission of a Community Development Block Grant 
Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR) Application to the Texas General Land Office and authorizing the 
Mayor to act as the City’s Executive Officer and authorized representative in all matters pertaining to 
the City’s participation in the CDBG-DR Program; providing for Opening Meetings and other related 
matters. 



MINUTES - 3 -                                    December 6, 2018 
 

The City plans to apply for upcoming Community Development Block Grant – Disaster Recovery funding from the General 
Land Office – Community Development & Revitalization (GLO). Grant Works was selected by the City for the application 
and administrative services for this process.   
 
The adoption of this Resolution is required by the GLO and must be submitted as part of the application process in an 
effort to secure funding.  The City is requesting $1,012,332 in grant funding reimbursement to provide improvements to 
Water Well No. 4 and Water Plant, Water Well No. 8, Wastewater Treatment Plant and Public Services Facility.  These 
improvements would include the purchase and installation of standby emergency generators, automatic transfer switches, 
and accessories for lift stations, to ensure operation continues at these critical facilities during an emergency.   
 
Consider Resolution 18-R-46, adopting the Procurement Policies & Procedures Plan as set forth by 
the Texas General Land Office (GLO) for the Community Development Block Grant Disaster 
Recovery (CDBG-DR) Program; providing for Opening Meetings and other related matters.   
The City plans to apply for upcoming Community Development Block Grant – Disaster Recovery funding from the 
General Land Office – Community Development & Revitalization (GLO). Grant Works was selected by the City for the 
application and administrative services for this process.   
 
The adoption of this specific Procurement Polices & Procedures Plan is required by the GLO and must be submitted as 
part of the application process in an effort to secure grant funding.   
 
Council member Adame moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  Seconded by Council 
member Thompson; motion carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS  
Consider a variance request to Chapter 30 ½ - Regulation of Sex Offender Residency, of the City of 
Alvin Code of Ordinances, from Eugenio Rodriguez residing at 704 W. Willis.  
Discussion was had on this item.  Mr. Rodriguez was present to answer questions of City Council. 
 
Council member Thompson moved to deny the variance request to Chapter 30 ½ - Regulation of Sex 
Offender Residency, of the City of Alvin Code of Ordinances, from Eugenio Rodriguez residing at 
704 W. Willis.  Seconded by Council member Richards; motion carried a vote of 7 Ayes.  
 
Consider Resolution 18-R-43, approving an offer from Joy Ranch, LLC to purchase approximately 
215.452 acres (Municipal Landfill Property at the end of CR38) from the City of Alvin, for the sum 
of $1,012,630.00, and authorizing the Mayor or his designee, to execute all related documents upon 
legal review; providing for Opening Meetings and other related matters. 
The City of Alvin has approximately 215.453 acres of land located at the end of County Road 38, of which 18.453 acres is 
a former city landfill, decommissioned through the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. The City, through 
Section 253.014 of the Local Government Code that authorizes a home rule city to sell a tract of real property that is 
owned by the municipality using a state-licensed real estate broker, listed the property for sale. Joy Ranch, LLC responded 
with an offer and through negotiations agreed upon the stated price for the entire tract of land. Staff recommends approval 
of Resolution 18-R-43. 
 
Council member Starkey moved to approve Resolution 18-R-43, approving an offer from Joy Ranch, 
LLC to purchase approximately 215.452 acres (Municipal Landfill Property at the end of CR38) from 
the City of Alvin, for the sum of $1,012,630.00, and authorizing the Mayor or his designee, to execute 
all related documents upon legal review; providing for Opening Meetings and other related matters.  
Seconded by Council member Richards; motion carried on a vote of 6 Ayes and 1 No by Council 
member Reed. (Note: An affidavit declaring a conflict of interest was not filed in accordance to the 
Charter Article II Section 10; therefore, the abstention was recorded as a No vote.)  
 
Consider Resolution 18-R-44, for the re-appointment of directors on the Kendall Lakes TIRZ Board 
and Authority Board for even numbered positions from December 31, 2018 to December 31, 2020; 
and consider appointment of board chair. 
The Kendall Lakes Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ) was created in 2005 to assist in the development of Kendall 
Lakes, a residential, commercial, and industrial area on the north side of the City of Alvin. There is a tax increment that 



MINUTES - 4 -                                    December 6, 2018 
 

is used for providing the needed infrastructure for the site through the ability of using bond proceeds. The TIRZ Authority 
and Board have the responsibility to develop policies that ensure good quality development for this site. TIRZ board 
members serve staggered even and odd year terms. Those positions up for re-appointment are Position #1 held by Armando 
Cespedes, Position #4 held by Vicki Ennis, Position # 6 held by Scott Salter, and Position #8 held by Tom Stansel. The 
Chair of both the Board and Authority is Ricky Kubeczka and this position is reappointed each year. Staff recommends the 
current directors be reappointed in their respective terms that would expire December 31, 2020, and to reappoint Ricky 
Kubeczka as the Chair of both the TIRZ and Authority Boards. 
 
Council member Adame moved to approve Resolution 18-R-44, re-appointing Position #1 held by 
Armando Cespedes, Position #4 held by Vicki Ennis, Position # 6 held by Scott Salter, Position #8 
held by Tom Stansel to the Kendall Lake TIRZ Board and Authority who’s terms will expire December 
31, 2020, and to reappoint Ricky Kubeczka as Chair of both the TIRZ and the Authority Board.  
Seconded by Council member Thompson; motion carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.  
 
Consider various appointments to boards and commissions. 
Current terms will expire for various citizen boards committees and commissions on December 31, 2018. 
 
All board or commission members with expiring terms were mailed notification letters along with a Consent and Willingness 
to Serve form.  Volunteer recruitment ads were published in the Alvin Sun, the City’s monthly newsletter, and notifications 
were pushed out via the City’s social media networks.  Members appointed during this process will begin service in January 
2019.  All residency requirements have been verified. 
 
Staff suggests that Council have a time of discussion to decipher which appointments should be made to specific 
boards/commissions.  Once a consensus is agreed upon motions can be made for appointments for each board/commission.   
 
Council member Adame moved to appoint Carrie Parker, Chris Hartman and Richard Garivey to serve 
a 3-year term on the Planning Commission.  Seconded by Council member Thompson; motion carried 
on a vote of 7 Ayes.  
 
Council member Castro moved to appoint Terrie Beasely, Kerry Ulm and Randall Race to serve a 2-
year term on the Parks and Recreation Board. Seconded by Council member Arendell; motion carried 
on a vote of 7 Ayes.  
 
Council member Thompson moved to appoint Marie Hodges, Beverly Kimbrough, Nell Shimek and 
John Burkey to serve a 2-year term on the Senior Citizens Board. Seconded by Council member 
Adame; motion carried on a vote of 7Ayes.  
 
Council member Adame moved to appoint Khristey Reeves to serve a 3-year term on the Library 
Board.  Seconded by Council member Thompson; motion carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.  
 
Council member Castro moved to appoint Roger Stuksa, Sussie Sutton, Martin Vela and Santos Garza 
to serve a 2-year term on the Building Board of Adjustments & Appeals.  Seconded by Council 
member Starkey; motion carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.  
 
Consider the cancellation of the December 20, 2018 City Council meeting. 
Council member Adame moved to approve cancellation of the December 20, 2018 City Council 
meeting.  Seconded by Council member Thompson; motion carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.  
 
REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER  
Review preliminary list of items for next Council meeting. 
Mr. Junru Roland reviewed the preliminary list for the January 3, 2019 City Council meeting. 
 
ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Mayor, Council members, and 
City staff, for which no action will be discussed or taken.   



MINUTES - 5 -                                    December 6, 2018 
 

Mrs. Roberts reviewed items of community interest.   
 
Council member Thompson congratulated Michelle Nesrsta and Rene Valadez for receiving the GEM 
Award and being recognized by a local new station for assisting an elderly citizen. He wished 
everyone a Merry Christmas and cautioned everyone to watch out for the children and to drive safely 
during the holiday season.  
 
Council member Arendell wished everyone one a happy and safe holiday. He thanked Mr. Roland 
and the Public Services Department for quickly addressing issues.  
 
Council member Richards thanked the city staff for the great job they do. He wished everyone a 
Merry Christmas and Happy New Year.  
 
Council member Castro wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year. He announced 
that Council members Adame, Starkey and he assisted with the playground build at Newman Park 
and encouraged everyone to visit the park. Castro commended Michelle Nesrsta and Rene Valadez 
for their work.  
 
Council member Adame wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year. He commended 
the Masonic Lodge for its 125th anniversary.  
 
Council member Starkey wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.  He 
encouraged everyone to help those how suffer from seasonal depression. He thanked the city staff 
and City Council members for the work they do.  
 
Mayor Horn thanked the city staff and citizens for their participation in the Home for the Holidays 
event held on December 1st.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Horn adjourned the meeting at 8:02 p.m.  
 
PASSED and APPROVED the ______ day of ___________, 2019. 
 
 
 
__________________________  
  Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
 

ATTEST: ___________________________  
                             Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
    



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   1/3/2019 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider a final plat of 413 West Blum, LLC (located at the northwest corner of West 

Lang and South Taylor), being a plat of lots one and two, block 44, Alvin no. 1, as 
recorded in volume 32, pages 4 and 5, Deed Records, Brazoria County, Texas, to include 
variance requests to lot size and street side setbacks. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☒Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   On November 29, 2018, the Engineering Department received the final plat of 413 West Blum, 
LLC for review. The property is located on the northwest corner of West Lang and South Taylor Streets and is 
being platted to reorient the lots by moving the lot line between them (the original lot line is shown as a dashed 
line running north to south on the plat), in order to build a house on lot 1 (there is an existing house on lot 2). 
The Owner is requesting a variance to reduce the street side building setback (Sec. 21-37(a)) from 25’ to 10’ 
and to reduce the lot area (Sec. 21-37(b)) from the required 7,000 square feet to 6,511 square feet (lot 1) and 
6,004 square feet (lot 2). 
 
The City Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat and the variance requests at their meeting on 
December 18, 2018. 
 
Staff recommends approval. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☒ Required ☐    Date Completed: 12/202018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Final Plat of 413 West Blum, LLC 

• Variance Request Letter 
 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the final plat of 413 West Blum, LLC (located at the northwest 

corner of West Lang and South Taylor), being a plat of lots one and two, block 44, 
Alvin no. 1, as recorded in volume 32, pages 4 and 5, Deed Records, Brazoria 
County, Texas, to include variances to lot size and street side setback. 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 







 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   1/3/2019 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider a final plat of Guerrero Subdivision (located at 4355 County Road 155), being a 

total of 4.58 acres of land out of a called 12.074-acre tract as recorded and described in 
C.C.F. 2015001049, O.R.B.C.T. situated in the I.&G.N.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 28, 
Abstract 621, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☒Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   On November 29, 2018, the Engineering Department received the final Plat of Guerrero 
Subdivision for review. The property is located at 4355 County Road 155 in the City of Alvin’s Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ) and is being platted for conveyance. This plat complies with all requirements of the City’s 
Subdivision Ordinance. 
 
The City Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat at their meeting on December 18, 2018. 
 
Staff recommends approval. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☒ Required ☐    Date Completed: 12/202018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Final Plat of Guerrero Subdivision 
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the final plat of Guerrero Subdivision (located at 4355 County 

Road 155), being a total of 4.58 acres of land out of a called 12.074-acre tract as 
recorded and described in C.C.F. 2015001049, O.R.B.C.T. situated in the 
I.&G.N.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 28, Abstract 621, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



S86° 38' 54"W ~ 150.02'

N
02

° 
28

' 4
8"

W
 ~

 1
03

2.
02

'

N86° 38' 10"E ~ 211.06'

S0
2°

 2
8'

 4
8"

E
 ~

 7
35

.4
4'

S86° 39' 38"W,
61.05'

S0
2°

 2
8'

 5
6"

E
 ~

 2
96

.6
4'

FINAL PLAT

OF GUERRERO SUBDIVISION

1-LOT

BEING A TOTAL OF 4.58 ACRES OF LAND

OUT OF A CALLED 12.074 ACRE TRACT

AS RECORDED AND DESCRIBED IN

C.C.F.# 2015001049, O.R.B.C.T.

SITUATED IN THE

I. & G.N. R.R. CO. SURVEY

SECTION-28, ABSTRACT-621,

BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

DECEMBER 13, 2018

11-25-2018

1" = 60'

MAP NOT TO SCALE

VICINITY MAP

O.R.B.C.T. = OFFICIAL RECORDS OF BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

LEGEN
D

 = FOUND 5/8-INCH IRON ROD

     R.O.W.  = RIGHT-OF-WAY

OWNER:
ERNEST GUERRERO

4355 COUNTY ROAD 155
ALVIN, TEXAS 77512

 = SET 5/8-INCH IRON ROD WITH CAPPED STAMPED "RPLS-6467"

SCALE : 1" = 60'

0 30
60 120

C.C.F.#  = COUNTY CLERKS FILE NUMBER

FIELD NOTES DESCRIPTION:

BEING A 4.58 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF A CALLED 12.074 ACRE TRACT AND BEING THE SAME PROPERTY

DESCRIBED AND RECORDED UNDER COUNTY CLERK'S FILE NUMBER (C.C.F.#) 2015001049, IN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS

OF BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS (O.R.B.C.T.), SITUATED IN THE I. & G.N. RAILROAD COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION-28,

ABSTRACT-621, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 4.84 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY

METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A 5/8-INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "SUN SURVEYING RPLS 5924" FOUND ON THE NORTH R.O.W.

LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 115 MARKING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 1.00 ACRE TRACT AS DESCRIBED AND

RECORDED UNDER C.C.F.# 1993028505, O.R.B.C.T. AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE N 00° 52' 54” E, A DISTANCE OF 1,032.02 FEET TO A 2-INCH IRON PIPE FOUND ON THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE

OF A CALLED 13.64 ACRE TRACT AS DESCRIBED AND RCORDED IN VOLUME 767, PAGE 23, O.R.B.C.T., MARKING THE

NORTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 3.147 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AND RECORDED IN VOLUME 1640, PAGE 248,

O.R.B.C.T. AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE N 89° 59' 52” E ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 13.64 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 211.06 FEET

TO 5/8-INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "SUN SURVEYING RPLS 5924" FOUND MARKING THE NORTHWEST CORNER

OF THE REMAINDER OF A SAID 12.074 ACRE TRACT AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED

TRACT;

THENCE S 00° 52' 54" W ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE REMAINDER OF SAID 12.074 ACRE TRACT, A

DISTANCE OF 735.44 FEET TO A 5/8-INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "SUN SURVEYING RPLS 5924" FOUND

MARKING AN INTERIOR CORNER OF SAID REMAINDER OF 12.074 ACRE TRACT AND THE MOST EASTERLY SOUTHEAST

CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE S 89° 58' 40” W, A DISTANCE OF 61.05 FEET TO 5/8-INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "SUN SURVEYING

RPLS 5924" FOUND MARKING THE MOST WESTERLY SOUTHWEST CORNER OF REMAINDER OF SAID 12.074 ACRE

TRACT AND AN INTERIOR CORNER ON THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE S 00° 52' 54” W ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF REMAINDER OF SAID 12.074 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE

OF 296.58 FEET TO A 5/8-INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "SUN SURVEYING RPLS 5924" FOUND ON THE NORTH

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 155 MARKING THE MOST SOUTHERLY SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE

REMAINDER OF SAID 12.074 ACRE TRACT AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE N 89° 59' 24” W ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 155, A DISTANCE OF 150.02 FEET

TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT CONTAINING 4.84 ACRES (OR 199,691.27 SQUARE

FEET) OF LAND.

COUNTY ROAD 155 (60-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

POINT OF BEGINNING

5/8" I.R.

LOT-1
4.58 ACRES

(199,691.27 SQ.FT.)

B.L.  = BUILDING SETBACK LINE

18109
1 OF 1

AH

JM
SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:
DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

REVISION NO.:

DRAWING NO.:

SOUTH POINT SURVEYING, PLLC

7717 JENKINS ROAD, PEARLAND, TEXAS 77584

OFFICE: (281) 489-5656 ~ WWW.SP-SURVEYING.COM

T.B.P.L.S. FIRM No. 10194401

REVISION DESCRIPTION:

SIGNED:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND, THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY
REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE TIME OF SURVEY AND THAT THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
CONFORMS TO THE CURRENT TEXAS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL  SURVEYORS STANDARDS.

JOSHUA A. MCGINN DATE
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 6467

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:

1. ALL BEARINGS AND DISTANCES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS
COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, U.S. SURVEY
FEET.

2. THE AREA INCLUDED IN THE SUBDIVISION IS IN ZONE "X" (UNSHADED),AREAS DETERMINED TO
BE OUTSIDE THE 500-YEAR FLOOD-PLAIN AS SHOWN AND DESCRIBED ON THE FEMA FIRM
#48039C0165H. WARNING: THIS FLOOD STATEMENT DOES NOT IMPLY THAT THE PROPERTY
AND/OR STRUCTURES WILL BE FREE FROM FLOODING OR FLOOD DAMAGE, AND WILL NOT
CREATE LIABILITY ON THE PART OF THE SURVEYOR

3. REFERENCE BENCHMARK: THE CITY OF ALVIN BENCHMARK # 205, HAVING A CALLED
ELEVATION OF 34.58'.

4. NO BUILDING PERMITS WILL BE ISSUED UNTIL ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS,
WHICH MAY INCLUDE DETENTION, HAVE BEEN APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER.

5. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE COMMITMENT. THE
POSSIBLE EXISTENCE OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS OTHER
THAN THOSE SHOWN  MAY AFFECT THE USE AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY
SHOWN HEREON

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BRAZORIA

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT:

I ERNEST GUERRERO, OWNER OF THE PROPERTY SUBDIVIDED IN THE FOREGOING PLAT AND
WHOSE NAME IS DESCRIBED THERETO AND IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY AUTHORIZED
AGENT DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL, STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATER COURSES,
DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES SHOWN HERON FOR THE PURPOSES AND
CONSIDERATION HEREIN EXPRESSES. THE OWNERS DO HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR
DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED FOR THE
STREETS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS DEDICATED OR OCCASIONED BY ALTERATION OF THE
SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS TO CONFORM TO
SUCH GRADES, AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS AND ASSIGNS TO WARRANT
AND DEFEND THE TITLE TO THE LAND SO DEDICATED.

WITNESS MY HAND THIS THE               DAY OF                                                      , 20          .

ERNEST GUERRERO, OWNER

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BRAZORIA

BEFORE ME THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED _____________________,
KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND
ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THE SAME WAS THE ACTING REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE PURPOSES AND
CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE      __  DAY OF                                       , 20         .

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

CITY OF ALVIN SUBDIVISION APPROVAL

APPROVED THIS THE     DAY OF                      , 20     __.BY THE CITY OF OF ALVIN, TEXAS.

PAUL HORN, MAYOR DIXIE ROBERTS, CITY SECRETARY

MICHELLE H. SEGOVIA, CITY ENGINEER

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BRAZORIA

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT:

I, _____________________________, AUTHORIZED PREVENTATIVE OF TEXAS DOW EMPLOYEES
CREDIT UNION, HOLDER OF A LIEN AGAINST THE INSTRUMENT OF RECORD IN THE CLERK'
FILE NUMBER 2015001049 OF THE O.R.B.C.T., DO HEREBY IN ALL THINGS SUBORDINATE OUR
INTREST IN SAID PROPERTY TO THE PURPOSES AND EFFECTS OF SAID PLAT AND THE
DEDICATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN HEREIN TO SAID SUBDIVISION PLAT AND I HEREBY
CONFIRM THAT WE ARE THE PRESENT OWNER OF SAID LIEN AND HAVE NOT ASSIGNED THE
SAME NOR ANY PART THEREOF.

WITNESS MY HAND THIS THE               DAY OF                                                      , 20          .

 AUTHORIZED PREVENTATIVE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BRAZORIA

BEFORE ME THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ERNEST GUERRERO,
KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND
ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THE SAME WAS THE ACTING REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE PURPOSES AND
CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE      __  DAY OF                                       , 20         .

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

REMAINDER OF A CALLED
12.074 ACRE TRACT

THOMAS KIM REED ET AL.
VOLUME 777, PAGE 122

(O.R.B.C.T.)

CALLED 4.14 ACRES
JOHN & CAROLYN BENNETT

C.C.F.# 2018006896,
(O.R.B.C.T.)

CALLED 13.64 ACRES
LAURA WINTON

VOLUME 767, PAGE 23
(O.R.B.C.T.)

LOCATION

SITE

REV-1

12-13-2018

ADDED MAYOR'S APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bayou

AutoCAD SHX Text
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pop 19,220

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pk

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mustang

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bayou

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PACIFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pop 695

AutoCAD SHX Text
Oak Park

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Confederate

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Newman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Alvin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text
College

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Morgan 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUREGARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNYDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBITT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALMAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
7TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETSY ROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMPTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTA VISTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IWO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARMIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STADIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOLLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPP MAXWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKCREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSHARON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAZOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHATMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCORMICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEISSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARKSPUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTMONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGEMONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDWINN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGECREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDWINN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEBRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERHALEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHADWICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURSTGREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUSTANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NELSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEPHSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIARGROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEMENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOMBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUNCAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLJE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACKSTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENNVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOWVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYCHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADOUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDNOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOVREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYOU

AutoCAD SHX Text
DULA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEPHSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORMSBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
McGINTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVESTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
DICKINSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUBERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE E

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE F

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE I

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
McLEMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HATHAWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEZSO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLAIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEARSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDSOR SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TROPIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRENNEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
DORIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE H

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE K

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDPIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIVEPOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIDAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESQUIVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1462

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
273

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B35

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B35

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.R. 155

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ONLY



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   1/3/2019 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider a final plat of Marina Park (located along the south side of Bowling Alley Lane 

just east of Gordon Street), being a called 4-acre tract, and part of lots 16 and 17 of the 
Dolson and Nelson Subdivision, H.T. & B.R.R. Company Survey, Abstract 227, Brazoria 
County, Texas, located in the City of Alvin. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☒Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   On November 29, 2018, the Engineering Department received the final plat of Marina Park for 
review. The property is located along the south side of Bowling Alley Lane just east of Gordon Street and is 
being platted in order to consolidate parcels and to define the park boundary. Consolidating the park parcels 
into one lot with a defined boundary will aid in the design process when there is a need to add 
structures/amenities to the park. Having a defined boundary will also make describing the park property 
simpler from a legal perspective. The plat complies with all requirements of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance. 
 
The City Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat at their meeting on December 18, 2018. 
 
Staff recommends approval. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☒ Required ☐    Date Completed: 12/202018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Final Plat of Marina Park 
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the final plat of Marina Park (located along the south side of 

Bowling Alley Lane just east of Gordon Street), being a called 4 acre tract, and part 
of lots 16 and 17 of the Dolson and Nelson Subdivision, H.T. & B.R.R. Company 
Survey, Abstract 227, Brazoria County, Texas, located in the City of Alvin. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 





 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   1/3/2019 

Department:  Public Services Contact:  Brian Smith, Director  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider an Interlocal Agreement for the Regional Stormwater Management Program.   

 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☒Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   The City of Alvin has participated in the Regional Stormwater Management Program for at least 
the last seven (7) years. The Regional Stormwater Management Program consists of the City of Lake Jackson, 
the City of Clute, the City of Alvin, the City of Angleton, the City of Freeport, the City of Richwood, Brazoria 
County Drainage District 4, and the Brazoria County Conservation and Reclamation District 3.   
 
The purpose of this agreement would be to establish and implement a regional stormwater management 
program and associated permit application forms for the Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Phase 
II Stormwater Discharge Permit, which is required by the TCEQ.   This interlocal agreement would be 
effective through September 1, 2019 and will be considered automatically renewed for each succeeding year 
through September 1, 2023.  The City of Alvin will be cost sharing with the above entities to pay for the cost 
of the consulting firm, LJA Engineering, to implement the program.    
 
The City’s estimated budget for this program is as follows: 
FY19 - $13,000 
FY20 - $12,000 
FY21 - $12,000 
FY22 - $12,000 
FY23 - $12,000 
 
Staff recommends approval. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☒ N/A ☐ Budgeted Item: Yes ☒ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☐    Date Completed: 12/26/2018 SLH 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Interlocal Agreement 
• Estimated Budget 
• Scope of Service 

 
 

Recommendation:   Move to approve an Interlocal Agreement for the Regional Stormwater Management 
Program. 

 



 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR A REGIONAL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
     § 
COUNTY OF BRAZORIA  § 
 
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR A REGIONAL STORMWATER 
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

 
 WHEREAS, the Parties, which consist of the City of Lake Jackson, the City of Clute, the City of 
Alvin, the City of Angleton, the City of Freeport, the City of Richwood, Brazoria County (hereinafter called 
“Entities”), and Velasco Drainage District, Angleton Drainage District, Brazoria County Conservation and 
Reclamation District 3, and Brazoria County Drainage District 4 (hereinafter called “Districts”), agree that 
it would be advantageous to continue implementation of a regional stormwater management program and 
associated permit application forms for the Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Phase II 
Stormwater Discharge Permit, which is required by the TCEQ in TPDES General Permit TXR040000 
originally issued August 13, 2007 and subsequently renewed every five years; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the governing bodies of each party find that the subject of this agreement is necessary 
for the benefit of the public, and that each party has the legal authority to perform and to provide the 
governmental function or service which is the subject matter of this agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the governing bodies of each party find that the performance of this agreement is in 
the common interest of all parties. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the parties, pursuant to Chapter 791 of the Texas 
Government Code (Interlocal Cooperation Act) each acting through their respective governing bodies, 
hereby enter into this Interlocal Agreement. 
 

I. RECITALS 
 

 All the recitals and preambles hereinabove stated are found to be true and correct and are 
incorporated herein and made a part of this agreement. 
 

II. PURPOSE 
 

 The purpose of this agreement is to develop and implement a regional stormwater management 
program (SWMP) and associated permit application forms for the Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination 
System (TPDES) Phase II Stormwater Discharge Permit (the Project). 
 

III. Scope of Services 
 

(a) Each Entity and District agrees to pay a proportionate share of the cost of every expense 
incurred in performing the Project.  Estimated costs are attached as Exhibit A.  Each Entity and District 



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR A REGIONAL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

understands that the proportionate costs shall increase or decrease as parties join or withdraw from this 
Agreement. 
 

(b) Each Entity and District shall appoint one representative to the steering committee.  Decisions 
to develop and implement the project shall be by a majority decision of the steering committee. 

 
(c) Brazoria County will be responsible for drafting agreements related to consulting services 

necessary to implement the project.  The agreements will be submitted to the steering committee before 
Brazoria County executes the agreements. 

 
(d) All Entities and Districts will have an opportunity to review and provide input to the permit 

application and submittals prior to submission to TCEQ. 
 
(e) Brazoria County will bill monthly the Entities/Districts for their share of the cost for 

implementation of the SWMP. 
 
(f) All of the Entities and Districts shall pay said bill within 30 days of receipt. 
 

IV. TERM OF AGREEMENT 
 

The Effective Date of this Agreement is September 1, 2018. 
 

 This Agreement will be in effect for one year from the Effective Date hereof and will be considered 
automatically renewed for each succeeding year.  This Agreement shall not be renewed past September 30, 
2023. 
 

V. AMENDMENTS 
 

 Amendments may be made to this Agreement upon the approval of the governing body of each 
Entity and District. 
 

VI. WITHDRAWING FROM OR JOINING AGREEMENT 
 

 A party may withdraw from this Agreement, following a vote of its governing body, provided it 
has notified the steering committee of such action in writing at least 60 days before its intended withdrawal 
date.  Withdrawal shall not relieve any Entity or District of any obligation incurred prior to the withdrawal. 
 
 Additional political subdivisions may become parties to this Agreement by first obtaining 
endorsement by the steering committee, approving the terms and conditions of the Agreement, providing 
funding support that shall be determined by the steering committee, providing a certified copy of a 
resolution or order by the political subdivision’s governing body indicating its consent to join this 
Agreement, and affixing hereto the signature of its authorized representative indicating the date of approval 
of this Agreement by said entity. 



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR A REGIONAL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

 
VII. TERMINATION 

 
 This Agreement may be dissolved at any time by the written consent of a majority of the parties, in 
the event of the dissolution of the Agreement, whether voluntary or involuntary or by operation of law.  
Any funds remaining after payment of the debts and obligations accrued pursuant to this Agreement shall 
be returned to the Entities and Districts on an equal basis. 
 

VIII. CURRENT REVENUES 
 

 Each party shall pay for the performances of services under this agreement from current revenues. 
 

IX. DISCRIMINATION 
 

 No one, on the grounds of race, creed, color, national origin, disability, age, or gender, shall be 
subject to discrimination in the performance of this Agreement. 
 

X. FORCE MAJEURE 
 

 No Party shall be deemed in violation of this Agreement if it cannot perform any of the obligations 
hereunder by reason of strikes, boycotts, labor disputes, embargoes, act of God, acts of the public enemy, 
acts of superior governmental authority, riots, rebellion, sabotage, or other circumstances for which it is not 
responsible or which is not within its control. 
 

XI. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 

a) Venue:  Venue for any lawsuit involving this agreement shall be in Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

b) Choice of Law:  This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Texas 
 
c) Entire Agreement:  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Entities and 

Districts, and all negotiations and all understandings between the Parties are merged herein.  
The terms and conditions of this agreement specifically replace and supersede any prior 
discussions, terms, documents, correspondence, conversations, or other written or oral 
understanding not contained herein or specifically adopted by reference. 

 
d) Exhibits:  All exhibits are attached and are incorporated into the agreement. 
 
e) Partial Invalidity:  If any term, provision, covenant, or condition of this agreement is held by a 

court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired, or 
invalidated. 

 



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR A REGIONAL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

f) Survival:  Any provisions which by their terms survive the termination of this agreement shall 
bind its legal representatives, heirs, and assigns as set forth herein. 

 
g) Assignment:  The Parties shall not assign, transfer, or encumber any right or interest in this 

agreement, in whole or in part, without prior written approval of the other Party. 
 
h) Benefits:  This agreement shall bind, and the benefits thereof shall inure to the respective parties 

hereto, their heirs, legal representative, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns. 
 
i) Amendments:  This agreement can be supplemented and/or amended only by a dated written 

document executed by both parties. 
 
j) Gender:  Words or any gender used in this agreement shall be held and constructed to include 

any other gender and words in the singular number shall be held to include the plural, and vice 
versa, unless the context requires otherwise. 

 
k) Multiple Copies:  This agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts each of which 

constitutes an original. 
 
l) Article and Section Headings:  The Article and Section headings contained herein are for 

convenience and reference and are not intended to define or limit the scope of any provision of 
this agreement. 

 
m) Misspelled Words:  Misspelling of one or more words in this agreement shall not void this 

agreement.  Such misspelled words shall be read so as to have the meaning apparently intended 
by the parties. 

 

This agreement shall take effect upon execution by all signatories.



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR A REGIONAL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

 
BRAZORIA COUNTY 
 
By ______________________________ 
 
Title _____________________________ 
 
Date _____________________________ 
 
CITY OF LAKE JACKSON 
 
By ______________________________ 
 
Title _____________________________ 
 
Date _____________________________ 
 
CITY OF ALVIN 
 
By ______________________________ 
 
Title _____________________________ 
 
Date _____________________________ 
 
CITY OF FREEPORT 
 
By ______________________________ 
 
Title _____________________________ 
 
Date _____________________________ 
 
CITY OF CLUTE 
 
By ______________________________ 
 
Title _____________________________ 
 
Date _____________________________ 
 
BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE 
DISTRICT 4 
 
By ______________________________ 
 
Title _____________________________ 
 
Date _____________________________ 

 
 
CITY OF ANGLETON 
 
By ______________________________ 
 
Title _____________________________ 
 
Date _____________________________ 
 
 
VELASCO DRAINAGE DISTRICT  
 
By ______________________________ 
 
Title _____________________________ 
 
Date _____________________________ 
 
 
ANGLETON DRAINAGE DISTRICT  
 
By ______________________________ 
 
Title _____________________________ 
 
Date _____________________________ 
 
 
CITY OF RICHWOOD 
 
By ______________________________ 
 
Title _____________________________ 
 
Date _____________________________ 
 
 
BRAZORIA COUNTY CONSERVATION 
AND RECLAMATION DISTRICT 3 
 
By ______________________________ 
 
Title _____________________________ 
 
Date _____________________________ 
 

 
 
 



Key Implementation Activities by MCM

 Permit Year 1 

(FY 2019)

 Permit Year 2 

(FY 2020)

 Permit Year 3 

(FY 2021)

 Permit Year 4 

(FY 2022)

 Permit Year 5 

(FY 2023)

Development of Public Education Materials

Contractor Training and Outreach Program

Reproduction Costs for Brochures, Flyers and other materials

Conduct Public Meetings

SWMP Committee Meetings

Record Maintenance/Data Entry

Regulatory Enforcement Assistance

Outfall Screening 

Maintain/Update Outfall Inventory Map

Record Maintenance/Data Entry

Regulatory Enforcement Assistance

Construction SWPPP Review

Training Programs for Permitting Personnel

Monitor Permittee Owned Construction Projects

Construction Site Inspections and Enforcement

Record Maintenance/Data Entry

Regulatory Enforcement Assistance

Inspection of Post-Construction Controls

Training Programs for Plan Review Personnel

Plan Review Assistance

Record Maintenance/Data Entry

Employee Training Programs

Municipal Facility Inspections

Parking Lot Inspections

Record Maintenance/Data Entry

TMDL/Stakeholder Representation

Public Education Development

Focused BMP Implementation

Stakeholder Representation

Permit Renewal Tasks

Development/Submittal of Annual Reports

Total Annual Cost for Combined Activities $143,000.00 $132,000.00 $132,000.00 $132,000.00 $132,000.00

Cost per participant (based on 11) $13,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00

$10,000.00

$8,000.00

$16,000.00

$18,000.00

$45,000.00

$16,000.00

$10,000.00

$45,000.00

$16,000.00

$10,000.00

$8,000.00

$18,000.00

2.0 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination

3.0 Construction Site Stormwater Runoff Control

4.0 Post-Construction Stormwater Management

5.0 Good Housekeeping for Municipal Operations

$19,000.00

$8,000.00

$19,000.00

Brazoria County, City of Lake Jackson, City of Angleton, City of Alvin, City of Freeport, City of Clute, City of Richwood, 

Angleton DD, Velasco DD, Brazoria DD4, Brazoria C&R3

$18,000.00

$45,000.00

$16,000.00

$10,000.00

$30,000.00

$18,000.00

$16,000.00

$8,000.00

$19,000.00

$18,000.00

$45,000.00

$16,000.00

Brazoria County Stormwater Quality Coalition

Stormwater Management Program Implementation

Estimated Budget

$16,000.00$16,000.00$16,000.00

1.0 Public Education, Outreach, and Involvement

$19,000.00

$8,000.00

$10,000.00

$16,000.00

$45,000.00

TMDL/Impaired Water Bodies

Additional Services



 

Brazoria County Stormwater Quality Coalition 
Scope of Services 

Permit Implementation for Permit Year 1 of the 3nd Permit Term (FY 2019) 
 
Minimum Control Measure 1.0 
I. Assist with implementation of Public Education, Outreach, and Involvement Program in compliance 

with TPDES General Permit No. TXR040000.  
 

A. Develop and make available public education materials on the impacts of illegal dumping and 
littering  

 B.   Develop educational materials to be distributed to local schools 
 C.   Maintain multi-jurisdiction stormwater website 
 D.   Conduct SWMP committee meetings 
 E.    Maintain all associated permit compliance records/documentation 
 F.    Provide assistance with Stormwater Hotline calls 
 
Minimum Control Measure 2.0 
II. Assist with implementation of Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination Program in compliance 

with TPDES General Permit No. TXR040000.   
 
 A.  Update outfall inventory map    
 B.  Field work – Outfall inspections (20% of identified outfalls) 
 C.  Provide assistance with enforcement of local illicit discharge regulations 
 D.  Maintain all associated permit compliance records/documentation 
 
Minimum Control Measure 3.0 
III.  Assist with implementation of Construction Site Stormwater Runoff Control Program in compliance 

with TPDES General Permit No. TXR040000.   
 
  A.  Conduct construction site inspections 
  B.  Monitor permittee owned construction sites 
  C.  Provide construction SWPPP review assistance/training 
  D.  Maintain all associated permit compliance records/documentation 
 
Minimum Control Measure 4.0 
IV. Assist with implementation of Post-Construction Stormwater Management Program in compliance 

with TPDES General Permit No. TXR040000. 
  

A.  Conduct inspections of post construction control measures 
  B.  Provide assistance with enforcement of local post-construction control regulations 
  C.  Provide post-construction control plan review assistance 
  D.  Maintain all associated permit compliance records/documentation



 

 
Minimum Control Measure 5.0 
V. Assist with implementation of Good Housekeeping Program in compliance with TPDES General 

Permit No. TXR040000. 
 

A.   Conduct municipal facility inspections 
B.   Employee training program 
C. Conduct parking lot inspections 
D. Conduct municipal structural control inspections, if applicable 
E.   Maintain all associated permit compliance records/documentation 

 
TMDL/Impaired Water Bodies 
VI. Assist with implementation of the BMPs associated with the TMDL/Impaired Water Bodies section 

of the Brazoria County Stormwater Management Program. 
 
 A.  Provide stakeholder representation at TCEQ Water Quality/TMDL meetings 
 B.  Develop public education materials 
 C.  Conduct analysis of progress made toward reaching established benchmarks 
 
Additional Services 
VII.   Additional Permit Compliance Activities 
 

A. Permit term 2; Year 5 annual report development 
B. Stakeholder representation (TXR040000 Permit Renewal Meetings) 
C. TXR040000 permit renewal tasks 

a. Draft Permit Review 
b. SWMP Revisions 
c. Permit Application Development/Submittal 
d. TCEQ Permit Negotiations 
e. Public Notice Process 

 
   

 

*All scope items listed will be implemented in accordance with the measureable goals established in the Brazoria 
County Stormwater Management Program. 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   1/3/2019 

Department:  Convention & Visitors Bureau Contact:  Priya Bhakta, CVB Director   
 
Agenda Item:   Consider Resolution 19-R-01, repealing Resolutions 17-R-17 and 17-R-19, and 

establishing the Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund Application Review Panel and Hotel 
Occupancy Tax Grant Application Guidelines; and setting forth other matters related 
thereto. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☒Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   Resolution 19-R-01 will repeal Resolutions 17-R-17 and 17-R-19, and establish the creation of 
the Hotel Occupancy Tax (HOT) Fund Application Review Panel and the HOT Grant Application Guidelines, 
which outline the terms, eligibility, and evaluation criteria for applications seeking HOT funds. 
 
In accordance to the City Council workshop held on December 6, 2018, staff is requesting the following 
provisions for the HOT Fund Application Review Panel and Grant Applications and Guidelines: 
 
Application Review Panel: 

• The Application Review Panel will be selected by the CVB Director and will have no set terms.  
• The panel will consist of no more than four (4) members, one of which will include the CVB Director. 

Any member serving on the panel cannot be in an organization who is applying for HOT Funds that 
year.  

• The panel will review applications from organizations applying for HOT funds and make final 
decisions on allocations for each application.  

 
Grant Application & Guidelines  

• The standard annual appropriation from the HOT Funds for grants will be $50,000 (based on available 
funds and state laws). 

• Funding will be provided on a reimbursement basis after delivery of the Post-Event Report. Up to 50% 
of awarded funds may be granted prior to the event/project with proof that such payment is required. 

• Post-Event Report and proofs of payment must be submitted no later than sixty (60) days following the 
event. 

• A Start-up project/event will receive three (3) years flexibility during application review on hotel/motel 
and tourism industry impact. The fourth year will be considered on the same merit as all other 
applications. 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☒ Required ☐    Date Completed: 12/20/2018 SLH 



 

 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• HOT Grant Program Application Guidelines  
• Resolution 19-R-01 
• Resolution 17-R-17 
• Resolution 17-R-19 

 
 
Recommendation:   Move to approve Resolution 19-R-01, repealing Resolutions 17-R-17 and 17-R-19, 

and establishing the Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund Application Review Panel and 
Hotel Occupancy Tax Grant Application Guidelines; and setting forth other matters 
related thereto. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



 

RESOLUTION 19-R-01 
 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ALVIN, TEXAS, REPEALING RESOLUTION 17-R-17 AND 
RESOLUTION 17-R-19; AMENDING THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY 
TAX (HOT) COMMITTEE AND CREATING THE HOTEL 
OCCUPANCY TAX (HOT) APPLICATION REVIEW PANEL AND 
HOT GRANT APPLICATION GUIDELINES; AND SETTING 
FORTH OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 

 
WHEREAS, on June 1, 2017, Council approved Resolution 17-R-17 which created the Hotel 

Occupancy Tax (HOT) Fund Committee; established membership terms of office and qualifications of 
members; and 

 
WHEREAS, on July 20, 2017, Council approved Resolution 17-R-19 which amended the 

maximum number of members allowed on the Hotel Occupancy Tax (HOT) Fund Committee; and 
 
WHEREAS, Council intends to repeal Resolutions 17-R-17 and 17-R-19, and instead, establish 

the Hotel Occupancy Tax (HOT) Fund Application Review Panel and the HOT Grant Application 
Guidelines, which will outline the terms, eligibility, and evaluation criteria for all applications seeking 
HOT funds; and 

 
WHEREAS, Council believes these changes are in the best interest of the City and will provide 

an impartial and unbiased means for distributing the City’s HOT funds;  
 
NOW THEREFORE: BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 

Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and 
are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact.     
  

Section 2. Proceedings.  That the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, approves the 
creation of the Hotel Occupancy Tax Application Review Panel as follows: 

 
A. The HOT Fund Application Review Panel shall consist of four (4) members, one of which 

shall be the Convention Visitors Bureau (CVB) Director. The CVB Director shall appoint 
three (3) members from the community to serve on the Review Panel, and the members 
shall have no set terms. Any member serving on the Review Panel may not be in an 
organization that is applying for the HOT Fund Grant that year. The Review Panel will 
review applications and make final decisions on allocations for each application. 
 

B. The standard annual appropriation from the HOT Funds for grants will be $50,000 (based 
on available funds and state laws). Funding will be provided as a reimbursement after 
delivery of the Post-Event Report. Up to Fifty percent (50%) of the awarded funds may be 
provided to an applicant prior to event/project with proof that such payment is required.  

 
C. The Post-Event Report and proofs of payment must be submitted to the CVB Director no 

later than sixty (60) days following the event.  
 



 

D. A Start-up project/event will receive three (3) years flexibility during the application 
review to provide for the impact of the project/event on the hotel/motel and tourism 
industry. The fourth year will be considered on the same merit as all other applications.  

 
Section 3. Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 

at which this resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the 
time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 
of the Texas Government Code.  
 

Section 4. Effective Date.  The resolution shall take effect upon the passage of this 
resolution. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ________ day of _________________________, 2019. 
 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS    ATTEST 
 
 
 
 
By_______________________________   By_______________________________ 
 Paul A. Horn, Mayor     Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 



 

If you have any questions, contact Priya Bhakta – pbhakta@cityofalvin.com | 281.585.3359 
Priya Bhakta, CVB Director 

Alvin Convention & Visitors Bureau, 200 Depot Centre Blvd., Alvin, TX 77511 
 

Alvin Hotel Occupancy Tax Grant Program 
Grant Application & Guidelines 

 
The City of Alvin Convention & Visitors Bureau manages a grant program to provide funding from the 
hotel and motel tax for projects that support the hotel/motel and tourism industry in Alvin.  

Terms 

Applications are being accepted beginning May 20, 2019 and ending July 1, 2019. Applications will 
be reviewed on (MM/DD/YR) and be awarded on (MM/DD/YR). (Applications will not be accepted after 
July 1, 2019.) 

Generally, funding will be provided on a reimbursement basis after delivery of the Post-Event Report. 
However, up to 50% of awarded funds may be granted prior to the event/project with proof that such 
payment is required, i.e. deposits, down payments, etc.  

The standard annual appropriation from the HOT Funds for grants will be $50,000 (based on available 
funds and state law).  

A Past Recipient must have submitted a Post Event Report on or before the 2019 application review 
process to be eligible for the following year grant program.  

The Post-Event Report and proofs of payment must be submitted no later than sixty (60) days following 
the event. Any funds not spent will need to be refunded to the City of Alvin Convention and Visitors 
Bureau. 

A Start-up project/event will receive three (3) years flexibility during application review on hotel/motel 
and tourism industry impact; a Post Event Report is still required no later than 60 days following an 
event. The fourth year will be considered on the same merit as all other applications.  

Eligibility 

HOT Grants are open to any local organization located in the city limits of Alvin. In order to be eligible, 
projects must meet ALL of the following criteria: 

- Organization must be located within the city limits of Alvin 
- Funds must be used for project/event development and public awareness  
- Recipients must show the impact they have on hotel/motel and tourism industry 

 
Evaluation Criteria for Past Recipients 

Applications will be reviewed on a competitive basis and evaluated based on the following criteria: 
- Applicants must complete the application form 
- The project/event must have innovated features and focus on development 
- The project/event should provide public awareness  
- 50% minimum matching funding required 
- Applicant’s ability to provide proof of impact to the hotel/motel and tourism industry 
- Applicant’s compliance with past application and procedures 

mailto:pbhakta@cityalvin.com


RESOLUTION 17- R- 17

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN,

TEXAS,  CREATING THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX  ( HOT)  FUND

COMMITTEE; ESTABLISHING THE MEMBERSHIP, TERMS OF OFFICE

AND QUALIFICATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE;   DEFINING THE

PURPOSE OF THE COMMITTEE;  AND SETTING FORTH OTHER

PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO.

WHEREAS, there is hereby created a Hotel Occupancy Tax ( HOT) Fund Committee which
shall include a minimum of three ( 3) members representing the interest of the hotel and convention
industry.  The other committee members may include owners/ managers of tourist attractions; and/ or

representatives of organizations involved in allowable use categories of the tax code governing HOT
funds; and

WHEREAS, members of the HOT Fund Committee shall be appointed by the City Council,
shall serve unexpired terms, shall not exceed seven ( 7) members total, and shall meet at least quarterly.
The Alvin Convention and Visitors Bureau Director or appointee shall attend HOT Fund Committee
meetings; and

WHEREAS, the sole purpose of the HOT Fund Committee is to review applications from

groups or organizations applying for HOT funding, and make initial funding recommendations to the
City Council, who in turn will make the final decision on the allocation of funds; and

WHEREAS, each group, with an acceptable application, will be scheduled for a date and time
to present their request to the Committee;

NOW THEREFORE: BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ALVIN, TEXAS:

Section 1.      Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and
are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact.

Section 2.      Proceedings.  That the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, approves the
creation of the Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund Committee.

Section 3.      Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting
at which this resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the

time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter
551, Texas Government Code.

Section 4.      Effective Date.   The resolution shall take effect upon the passage of this

resolution.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of Ju 2017.

ATTEST:  CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS ,

By-   By:
N 'ie Roberts, City Clerk Paul A. Horn, Mayor



RESOLUTION 17- R- 19

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN,

TEXAS,   AMENDING THE MAXIMUM NUMBER OF MEMBERS

ALLOWED ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX   ( HOT)   FUND

COMMITTEE; AND SETTING FORTH OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED

THERETO.

WHEREAS, there is hereby created a Hotel Occupancy Tax ( HOT) Fund Committee which
shall include a minimum of three ( 3) members representing the interest of the hotel and convention
industry.  The other committee members may include owners/ managers of tourist attractions, and/ or
representatives of organizations involved in allowable use categories of the tax code governing HOT
funds; and

WHEREAS, members of the HOT Fund Committee shall be appointed by the City Council,
shall serve unexpired terms, shall not exceed eleven ( 11) members total, and shall meet at least

quarterly.  The Alvin Convention and Visitors Bureau Director or appointee shall attend HOT Fund
Committee meetings; and

WHEREAS, the sole purpose of the HOT Fund Committee is to review applications from

groups or organizations applying for HOT funding, and make initial funding recommendations to the
City Council, who in turn will make the final decision on the allocation of funds; and

WHEREAS, each group, with an acceptable application, will be scheduled for a date and time
to present their request to the Committee;

NOW THEREFORE: BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ALVIN, TEXAS:

Section 1.      Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and
are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact.

Section 2.      Proceedings.  That the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, approves the
creation of the Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund Committee.

Section 3.      Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting
at which this resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the

time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter
551, Texas Government Code.

Section 4.      Effective Date.   The resolution shall take effect upon the passage of this

resolution.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10 day of ilk/ LA—
2017.

ATTEST: CITY OF ALVI AS

By: By:B

Dixie Roberts, City Secretary Paul A. Horn, Mayor



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   1/3/2019 

Department:  Engineering  Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 

Agenda Item:   Consider a request for a variance to the building façade requirement of Chapter 35, 
Section 35-19 of the City of Alvin Code of Ordinances for O’Reilly Auto Parts Store, 
located at 1042 South Gordon. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☒Other 

Summary:   On November 29, 2018 the Engineering Department received a variance request from Buddy 
Webb & Company, representing O’Reilly Auto Parts (1042 South Gordon), for a waiver to the façade 
requirement of Section 35-19 of the City Code of Ordinances. O’Reilly Auto Parts is proposing to construct a 
2,400 square foot addition to the north side of the existing store that is located at 1042 South Gordon.  The 
requested variance is to allow the proposed addition to be constructed with a metal panel façade consistent with 
that of the existing building. Section 35-19 requires that the exterior façade of the building addition, on all side 
of the building visible from the corridor (Gordon Street) to be constructed of brick, stone, stucco, EFIS, or 
masonry.  
 
The City Planning Commission voted 5 votes to 1 vote to deny this variance request at their meeting on 
December 18, 2018. The consensus of the Commission was that the exterior façade of the addition should be 
constructed of a material compliant with the ordinance. 
 
Staff recommends approval. 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 12/20/2018 SLH 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Variance Request Letter 
• Site Development Plan 

• Exterior Elevation Plan 

• Chapter 35 Variance Process 
 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the variance request to the building façade requirement of Chapter 

35, Section 35-19 of the City of Alvin Code of Ordinances for O’Reilly Auto Parts 
Store, located at 1042 South Gordon. 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 











Sec. 35-4. - Variance process 
 

(a) Where unique natural features such as soil and geological characteristics, 
topography, or significant vegetation; historical features such as building design 
and materials and site configuration; or man-made features such as peculiarly-
shaped lots, joint or split ownership patterns or location of existing structures and 
infrastructure on the site inhibit creative site design or pose unnecessary 
constraints to appropriate development as a result of strict compliance with these 
requirements, the building official may approve an alternative plan upon 
determining that such plan meets or exceeds the intent of these standards.  

 
(b) If the building official determines alternative compliance is not applicable, an 

applicant may file a written request for a variance or exception from these 
standards with the building official who will forward the request to the planning 
commission. An applicant for a waiver shall pay a non-refundable fee, in an 
amount provided for in the fee schedule in chapter 28. The planning commission 
shall review all requests for variances and exceptions to these requirements 
regarding appropriate measures for compliance with the intent of these standards. 
The city council shall take action on the recommendation of the planning 
commission.  

(Ord. No. 07-D, § 2, 4-19-07)  

 
 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   1/3/2019 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider the revised Master Preliminary Plat of Fairway Lake / Parkside Trails (located 

along Nelson Road, north and south of the Fairway Lake Property), being 30.3 acres of 
land out of the H.T.&B. R.R. Company Survey, A-225, Brazoria County, Texas, also 
being a partial replat of reserves “A” and “C” of the Final Plat of Alvin Fairway Lake 
Property, as recorded in document 20180238022, Official Records of Brazoria County, 
Texas. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☒Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   On October 1, 2018, the Engineering Department received the master preliminary plat of 
Fairway Lakes / Hillcrest Lakes for review. The property is located along Nelson Road to the north and south 
of the lake property that was recently conveyed to the Brazoria County Conservation and Reclamation District 
#3 (C & R #3) by the City. Benson Development is currently under contract with the City of Alvin to purchase 
the 10-acre tract to the north of the lake and the 20-acre tract to the south of the lake. This master preliminary 
plat consists of 130 single-family residential lots, 23 reserves, and 4 blocks, and complies with the City of 
Alvin’s Planned Unit Development section of the Subdivision Ordinance. 
 
The City Planning Commission considered the plat at their meeting on October 16, 2018. Commission Member 
Garza recommended approval of the plat which was seconded by Commission Member Hartman, the vote 
ended in a tie with Commission Members Starkey, Hartman, Davis, and Garza voting to approve and 
Commission Members Kelinske, Buckelew, Reed, and Dailey voting to deny. Commission Member Vela was 
absent from the meeting. The Commission Members that voted “no” gave the following reasons for their vote: 
the green space provided is primarily small tracts of left over land that would normally be included as part of 
the lots, the property should be developed by the City as a park to enhance the quality of life in Alvin, as 
originally proposed when the land was donated several years ago, and a residential subdivision will add more 
traffic to an already congested Nelson Road. 
 
On November 29, 2018 the Engineering Department received a revised master preliminary plat of Fairway 
Lake / Parkside Trails for review. The greenspace areas shown on the plat were revised based on the comments 
that were received from the Planning Commission, C & R #3 Staff and City Staff, and the detention reserve on 
the 20-acre tract was eliminated. The attached email from Geoff Freeman, Land Planner for the project, details 
the changes that were made to the plat.  
 
The City Planning Commission voted 5 votes to 1 vote to approve the revised master preliminary plat of 
Fairway Lake / Parkside Trails at their meeting on December 18, 2018. The Commission Member that voted 
against approval of the plat did not state a reason for their denial of the plat. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the plat as revised. 
 



 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☒ Required ☐    Date Completed: 12/202018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Master Preliminary Plat of Fairway Lakes / Hillcrest Lakes (original plat) 
• Email from Geoff Freeman describing the revisions to the plat 
• Revised Master Preliminary Plat of Fairway / Parkside Trails (revised plat) 

 
 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the revised Master Preliminary Plat of Fairway Lakes / Parkside 

Trails (located along Nelson Road, north and south of the Fairway Lake Property), 
being 30.3 acres of land out of the H.T.&B. R.R. Company Survey, A-225, Brazoria 
County, Texas, also being a partial replat of reserves “A” and “C” of the Final Plat 
of Alvin Fairway Lake Property, as recorded in document 20180238022, Official 
Records of Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 









Revised Plat



Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:   1/3/2019 

Department:  Economic Development Contact:  Larry Buehler, Director 

Agenda Item:   Consider Ordinance 19-A, amending Chapter 35, Corridor Land Use Regulations by adding 
FM 2403 and FM 517 to the designated list of corridors; and setting forth other provisions 
related thereto. 

Type of Item: ☒Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other

Summary:   In April 2007, City Council approved Ordinance 07-D that designated certain corridors within the 
boundaries of the City of Alvin, and set regulations that were reasonable and necessary for the public health, 
safety, and welfare, and for the promotion of economic development and aesthetics along the City's commercial 
corridors. This included S.H. 35 North and South, S.H. 35 Bypass, S.H. 35 Business, S.H. 6, F.M. 528, and 
F.M. 1462. The provisions apply to all lands, in whole or in part, within three hundred (300) feet of either side 
of the rights-of-way of the above described roadways, within the city limits, as may be changed from time to 
time. The rights-of-way shall be determined by the adopted thoroughfare plan, as amended from time to time. 

With increasing growth, staff recommends the addition of FM 2403 and FM 517 to the list of corridors. Staff 
recommends approval of Ordinance 19-A.

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☒ N/A ☐ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☐

Funding Account: Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 12/20/2018 SLH

Supporting documents attached: 

• Ord. 07-D
• Ord. 19-A

Recommendation:   Move to approve Ordinance 19-A, amending Chapter 35, Corridor Land Use 
Regulations by adding FM 2403 and FM 517 to the designated list of corridors; and 
setting forth other provisions related thereto. 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒ Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒ Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 



ORDINANCE 19-A 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS AMENDING 
CHAPTER 35, CORRIDOR LAND USE REGULATIONS, BY ADDING 
FM 2403 AND FM 517 TO THE DESIGNATED LIST OF CORRIDORS; 
AND SETTING FORTH OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, the City of Alvin, Texas, (herein the “City”), being a home-rule city, has 
authority to utilize police power regulation for the health, safety and general welfare of the citizens 
of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the regulations set forth herein are reasonable and 
necessary for the public health, safety, and welfare, and for the promotion of economic 
development and aesthetics along the City’s commercial corridors;  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 

Section 1.   Findings of Fact.  The above and foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and 
correct and are incorporated herein as findings of fact.  The City Council hereby further finds and 
determines that the rules, regulations, terms, conditions, provisions and requirements of this 
Ordinance are reasonable and necessary to protect the public health, safety and quality of life. 

Section 2.   The City of Alvin Code of Ordinances, Chapter 35, Section 35-1, “Purpose and 
applicability,” is hereby amended, to read as follows: 

The following regulations are created for the purpose of imposing special standards in 
designated areas of the city to accomplish the intentions of the comprehensive plan. The 
regulations are intended to protect and preserve the appearance and character of the 
community's primary highway corridors, including the S.H. 35 North and South, S.H. 35 Bypass, 
S.H. 35 Business, S.H. 6, F.M. 528, FM 2403, FM 517 and F.M. 1462. The provisions herein 
shall apply to all lands, in whole or in part, within three hundred (300) feet of either side of the 
rights-of-way of the above described roadways, within the city limits, as may be changed from 
time to time. The rights-of-way shall be determined by the adopted thoroughfare plan, as 
amended from time to time. 

That the City of Alvin Code of Ordinances, Section 35-5, “Definitions” of the Code of 
Ordinances, City of Alvin Texas, defining “Corridor” is hereby amended, to read as follows: 

Corridor means all lands, in whole or in part, within three hundred (300) feet of either side of the 
rights-of-way of S.H. 35 North and South, S.H. 35 Bypass, S.H. 35 Business-Gordon Street, S.H. 
6, F.M. 528, FM 2403, FM 517, and F.M. 1462. 

Section 3.  Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 
passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 52 of the Texas Local 
Government Code and the City of Alvin Charter. 



Section 4.  Open Meetings. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the 
time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
 

PASSSED AND APPROVED on this ___ day of _____________, 2019 

 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS    ATTEST 
 
 
 
 
By_______________________________   By_______________________________ 
     Paul A. Horn, Mayor          Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 

 

 
 

























































 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   1/3/2019 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  

 
Agenda Item:   Consider an award of bid to McKinney Construction, Inc., for the Fairway Drive and 

South Street Water Line Improvements Project in an amount not to exceed $1,228,796.00; 

and authorize the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☒Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   On December 13, 2018, bids were opened for the Fairway Drive and South Street Water Line 

Improvements Project, and McKinney Construction, Inc. was the qualified low bidder. Cobb, Fendley & 

Associates, Inc., the City’s consultant that designed the project, reviewed all bids that were received and has 

recommended McKinney Construction for this project. 
 

Original Project Estimate:  $3,352,000  
 

Contract Amount:               $1,170,282 (Base Bid and Supplemental Items) 

5% Contingency:                 $ 58,514 

Total Amount:                   $1,228,796 
 

This project consists of the construction of a 12-inch water transmission line (no service connections) to 

connect the Dyche Lane Water Tower and the Verhalen Water Tower. The line will be constructed along South 

Street from Gordon Street to Bowman Drive, along Bowman Drive from South Street to Jephson Lane, along 

Jephson Lane from Bowman Drive to Nelson Road, along Nelson Road from Jephson Lane to Mustang Road, 

along Mustang Road from Nelson Road to Verhalen Road and along Verhalen Road to the point of connection 

for the Verhalen Water Tower.  

 

The project also contains a small section of 10-inch water line along FM 1462 from Koster Road to Gordon 

Street. These improvements were based on recommendations in the 2015 Utility Master Plan by Freese and 

Nichols, Inc. that was approved by City Council on March 3, 2016.   Funding for this project will come from 

the 2018 Water & Sewer Revenue Bonds that were issued on August 21, 2018. 
 

The project is scheduled to start in February 2019 and has a construction time of 270 calendar days. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☒ N/A ☐ Budgeted Item: Yes ☒ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

Funding Account: 2  236-6001-00-9073 Amount: $1,228,796.00 1295 Form Required? Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 12/20/2018 SLH 

 
 

Supporting documents attached:   

• Cobb Fendley Recommendation Letter 



 

• Bid Tabulation 

• Proposal 

 
Recommendation:   Move to award a bid to McKinney Construction, Inc., for the Fairway Drive and 

South Street Water Line Improvements Project in an amount not to exceed 

$1,228,796.00; and authorize the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal 

review. 

 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



















Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:   1/3/2019 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer 

Agenda Item:   Consider an award of bid to Mar-Con Services, LLC., for the Johnson Street Paving and 
Drainage Improvements Project in an amount not to exceed $1,257,666.30; and authorize 
the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☒Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other

Summary:   On December 4, 2018, bids were opened for the Johnson Street Paving and Drainage 
Improvements Project, and Mar-Con Services, LLC. was the qualified low bidder.  Freese and Nichols, Inc. 
(FNI), the City’s consultant that designed the project, reviewed all bids that were received and has 
recommended Mar-Con Services LLC. for this project. 

Project Budget:  $2,039,650.00 

Contract Amount:  $1,197,777.50    
5% Contingency:   $ 59,888.88 
Total Amount:     $1,257,666.30 

This project consists of the construction of a 28-foot wide concrete curb and gutter roadway to replace the 
existing 21-foot wide asphalt open ditch roadway, along with the construction of a concrete sidewalk along the 
east side of the road from South Street to Pearson Road. This project appears in the City’s 2019-2023 Capital 
Improvement Program (CIP) that was approved by City Council on April 5, 2018.  This budgeted project is 
funded from the Sales Tax Fund.  

The project is scheduled to start in February 2019 and has a construction time of 150 calendar days. 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☒ N/A ☐ Budgeted Item: Yes ☒ No ☐ N/A ☐

Funding Account: 2  312-5501-00-9067 Amount: $1,257,666.30 1295 Form Required? Yes ☒ No ☐

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 12/202018 SLH

Supporting documents attached:  

• Freese and Nichols Recommendation Letter
• Bid Tabulation
• Proposal

Recommendation:   Move to award a bid to Mar-Con Services LLC, for the Johnson Street Paving and 
Drainage Improvements Project in an amount not to exceed $1,257,666.30; and 
authorize the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 



Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒ Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒ Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 





Bid No. B-19-05

# Description Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost

Base Bid-Section A - Independence Boulevard

1
Mobilization (Max 3% of Total Contract)     

01350
1 LS

$26,286.60 $26,286.60 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $38,000.00 $38,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $37,510.00 $37,510.00 $40,530.00 $40,530.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $43,000.00 $43,000.00 $62,000.00 $62,000.00 $37,069.72 $37,029.69 $44,390.23 $44,390.23

2
Traffic Control & Regulation

01505
1 LS

$9,402.70 $9,402.70 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $42,396.00 $42,396.00 $61,000.00 $61,000.00 $14,375.00 $14,375.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $23,347.81 $24,970.34 $20,000.00 $20,000.00

3
ROW Preparation/ Clearing & Grubbing  

311100
5 AC

$20,121.50 $100,607.50 $14,000.00 $70,000.00 $3,500.00 $17,500.00 $8,000.00 $40,000.00 $1,680.00 $8,400.00 $9,250.00 $46,250.00 $15,000.00 $75,000.00 $3,000.00 $15,000.00 $12,500.00 $62,500.00 $2,000.00 $10,000.00 $12,000.00 $60,000.00 $9,670.96 $45,932.50 $3,000.00 $15,000.00

4

Remove Existing Asphalt Pavement w/ Base (Milled asphalt and 

base material will be hauled off by Brazoria County Conservation & 

Reclamation District #3, Alvin, Texas with own staff and trucks.)    

02220

8,800 SY

$4.20 $36,960.00 $3.00 $26,400.00 $2.35 $20,680.00 $6.00 $52,800.00 $4.00 $35,200.00 $6.25 $55,000.00 $10.00 $88,000.00 $6.00 $52,800.00 $7.75 $68,200.00 $4.00 $35,200.00 $9.00 $79,200.00 $6.05 $50,040.00 $10.00 $88,000.00

5 Remove Existing Conc Pvmt & Base    02220 300 SY $5.20 $1,560.00 $10.00 $3,000.00 $13.50 $4,050.00 $10.00 $3,000.00 $17.35 $5,205.00 $12.50 $3,750.00 $20.00 $6,000.00 $15.00 $4,500.00 $25.75 $7,725.00 $9.00 $2,700.00 $9.00 $2,700.00 $13.94 $4,017.27 $10.00 $3,000.00

6
Remove Existing Slope Paving (All Sizes)  

02220
1 EA

$689.60 $689.60 $100.00 $100.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $500.00 $500.00 $560.00 $560.00 $3,125.00 $3,125.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $520.00 $520.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $2,666.22 $2,817.69 $100.00 $100.00

7
Remove Existing Headwall  

02220
1 EA

$440.70 $440.70 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $500.00 $500.00 $560.00 $560.00 $4,375.00 $4,375.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $520.00 $520.00 $2,250.00 $2,250.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $1,495.48 $1,540.52 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

8
Remove Existing SET  

02220
1 EA

$440.70 $440.70 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $600.00 $600.00 $500.00 $500.00 $336.00 $336.00 $1,875.00 $1,875.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $375.00 $375.00 $700.00 $700.00 $450.00 $450.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $773.06 $752.43 $500.00 $500.00

9
Remove Existing Manhole  

02220
3 EA

$439.50 $1,318.50 $1,000.00 $3,000.00 $600.00 $1,800.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 $336.00 $1,008.00 $1,875.00 $5,625.00 $1,000.00 $3,000.00 $690.00 $2,070.00 $1,500.00 $4,500.00 $880.00 $2,640.00 $1,500.00 $4,500.00 $943.38 $2,814.68 $350.00 $1,050.00

10
Remove Existing Pipe (All Sizes)  

02220
500 LF

$11.00 $5,500.00 $15.00 $7,500.00 $18.00 $9,000.00 $15.00 $7,500.00 $11.20 $5,600.00 $25.00 $12,500.00 $20.00 $10,000.00 $32.00 $16,000.00 $17.00 $8,500.00 $19.00 $9,500.00 $30.00 $15,000.00 $19.43 $9,690.91 $10.00 $5,000.00

11
Adjust Existing Manhole To Finished Grade  

02633
1 EA

$405.90 $405.90 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $800.00 $800.00 $500.00 $500.00 $504.00 $504.00 $437.50 $437.50 $500.00 $500.00 $563.00 $563.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $300.00 $300.00 $800.00 $800.00 $609.20 $619.13 $350.00 $350.00

12 Removed & Relocate Mailbox 2 EA $311.00 $622.00 $250.00 $500.00 $200.00 $400.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $28.00 $56.00 $187.50 $375.00 $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 $500.00 $400.00 $800.00 $150.00 $300.00 $400.00 $800.00 $264.71 $532.09 $350.00 $700.00

13 Remove & Install New Fire Hydrant & Valve Assembly 1 EA $4,486.50 $4,486.50 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $5,400.00 $5,400.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $5,600.00 $5,600.00 $6,875.00 $6,875.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $5,625.00 $5,625.00 $3,950.00 $3,950.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,800.00 $6,800.00 $5,478.04 $5,430.59 $500.00 $500.00

14
Roadway Excavation     

02316
7,000 CY

$10.20 $71,400.00 $12.00 $84,000.00 $11.50 $80,500.00 $15.00 $105,000.00 $12.25 $85,750.00 $13.75 $96,250.00 $10.00 $70,000.00 $13.00 $91,000.00 $15.00 $105,000.00 $25.00 $175,000.00 $18.00 $126,000.00 $13.81 $99,081.82 $9.00 $63,000.00

15
Roadway Embankment (Compacted)  

02316
300 CY

$3.30 $990.00 $5.00 $1,500.00 $9.00 $2,700.00 $10.00 $3,000.00 $12.25 $3,675.00 $12.50 $3,750.00 $10.00 $3,000.00 $6.00 $1,800.00 $21.00 $6,300.00 $20.00 $6,000.00 $18.00 $5,400.00 $11.42 $3,465.00 $9.00 $2,700.00

16 Manipulation of Lime Treated Subgrade (8")    02335 12,500 SY
$2.50 $31,250.00 $2.00 $25,000.00 $3.00 $37,500.00 $4.00 $50,000.00 $4.00 $50,000.00 $4.06 $50,750.00 $5.00 $62,500.00 $5.50 $68,750.00 $2.40 $30,000.00 $6.00 $75,000.00 $5.00 $62,500.00 $4.04 $49,386.36 $5.00 $62,500.00

17
Lime Material (8%)  

02335
310 TN

$175.20 $54,312.00 $170.00 $52,700.00 $160.00 $49,600.00 $175.00 $54,250.00 $178.00 $55,180.00 $212.50 $65,875.00 $170.00 $52,700.00 $190.00 $58,900.00 $210.00 $65,100.00 $180.00 $55,800.00 $185.00 $57,350.00 $181.31 $56,524.27 $155.00 $48,050.00

18
8" Jointed, Reinf. Concrete Pavement  

02751
11,200 SY

$48.80 $546,560.00 $50.00 $560,000.00 $52.00 $582,400.00 $50.00 $560,000.00 $54.00 $604,800.00 $53.13 $595,056.00 $57.00 $638,400.00 $55.35 $619,920.00 $56.35 $631,120.00 $54.00 $604,800.00 $65.00 $728,000.00 $54.39 $606,459.64 $70.00 $784,000.00

19
6” Conc. Drive  

02751
205 SY

$55.30 $11,336.50 $70.00 $14,350.00 $105.00 $21,525.00 $54.00 $11,070.00 $66.60 $13,653.00 $62.50 $12,812.50 $100.00 $20,500.00 $53.00 $10,865.00 $122.00 $25,010.00 $90.00 $18,450.00 $65.00 $13,325.00 $78.62 $15,717.91 $60.00 $12,300.00

20
6” Conc. Curb  

02770
6,000 LF

$3.00 $18,000.00 $3.00 $18,000.00 $4.25 $25,500.00 $3.55 $21,300.00 $3.00 $18,000.00 $4.38 $26,280.00 $3.00 $18,000.00 $5.00 $30,000.00 $4.25 $25,500.00 $3.00 $18,000.00 $6.00 $36,000.00 $3.79 $23,143.64 $5.00 $30,000.00

21
Conc. Undercut Header at Tie-ins  

02770
50 LF

$12.80 $640.00 $5.00 $250.00 $25.01 $1,250.50 $10.00 $500.00 $22.40 $1,120.00 $43.75 $2,187.50 $35.00 $1,750.00 $35.00 $1,750.00 $35.00 $1,750.00 $120.00 $6,000.00 $24.00 $1,200.00 $33.58 $1,672.55 $100.00 $5,000.00

22
Asphalt Pavement (2") (Type D HMAC)  

321216
35 TN

$171.80 $6,013.00 $200.00 $7,000.00 $155.00 $5,425.00 $200.00 $7,000.00 $168.00 $5,880.00 $312.50 $10,937.50 $175.00 $6,125.00 $422.00 $14,770.00 $340.00 $11,900.00 $160.00 $5,600.00 $250.00 $8,750.00 $227.44 $8,127.32 $100.00 $3,500.00

23
Asphalt Stabilized Base (6")  

321216
105 TN

$116.50 $12,232.50 $90.00 $9,450.00 $135.00 $14,175.00 $50.00 $5,250.00 $141.00 $14,805.00 $93.75 $9,843.75 $135.00 $14,175.00 $205.00 $21,525.00 $120.00 $12,600.00 $100.00 $10,500.00 $180.00 $18,900.00 $125.10 $13,041.48 $70.00 $7,350.00

24
5' Concrete Sidewalk (4”)  

02751
900 SY

$42.00 $37,800.00 $60.00 $54,000.00 $50.00 $45,000.00 $50.00 $45,000.00 $52.00 $46,800.00 $56.25 $50,625.00 $40.00 $36,000.00 $49.00 $44,100.00 $57.00 $51,300.00 $50.00 $45,000.00 $58.00 $52,200.00 $50.35 $46,165.91 $60.00 $54,000.00

25
4' Concrete Sidewalk (4”)  

02751
35 SY

$42.70 $1,494.50 $65.00 $2,275.00 $50.00 $1,750.00 $50.00 $1,750.00 $52.00 $1,820.00 $52.50 $1,837.50 $40.00 $1,400.00 $49.00 $1,715.00 $56.00 $1,960.00 $50.00 $1,750.00 $58.00 $2,030.00 $50.43 $1,798.36 $60.00 $2,100.00

26
Sidewalk Ramp & Detectable Warning Pad  

02751
3 EA

$968.70 $2,906.10 $2,000.00 $6,000.00 $3,300.00 $9,900.00 $1,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,019.00 $6,057.00 $1,625.00 $4,875.00 $1,750.00 $5,250.00 $1,830.00 $5,490.00 $1,750.00 $5,250.00 $1,300.00 $3,900.00 $1,500.00 $4,500.00 $1,732.73 $5,193.46 $1,200.00 $3,600.00

27
 Block Sodding  

02922
3,300 SY

$3.40 $11,220.00 $5.00 $16,500.00 $5.58 $18,414.00 $4.00 $13,200.00 $5.35 $17,655.00 $5.63 $18,579.00 $5.00 $16,500.00 $5.50 $18,150.00 $4.50 $14,850.00 $3.00 $9,900.00 $4.50 $14,850.00 $4.71 $15,438.00 $5.00 $16,500.00

28
Remove & Re-install Detector Wire & Reconnect at South St and 

FM 1462
1 LS

$5,650.00 $5,650.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $4,592.40 $4,592.40 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $3,920.00 $3,920.00 $5,250.00 $5,250.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $5,800.00 $5,800.00 $6,476.03 $6,155.67 $4,000.00 $4,000.00

29 Final Site Restoration (Grading, Clean Up, etc.) 1 LS $1,806.90 $1,806.90 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $14,310.00 $14,310.00 $18,750.00 $18,750.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $8,250.00 $8,250.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $37,000.00 $37,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $15,551.41 $16,056.08 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

30
24" RCP including Bedding & Backfill  

02630
332 LF

$84.60 $28,087.20 $90.00 $29,880.00 $150.00 $49,800.00 $100.00 $33,200.00 $131.00 $43,492.00 $106.25 $35,275.00 $85.00 $28,220.00 $63.75 $21,165.00 $125.00 $41,500.00 $160.00 $53,120.00 $110.00 $36,520.00 $107.55 $36,387.20 $80.00 $26,560.00

31
30" RCP including Bedding & Backfill  

02630
20 LF

$104.50 $2,090.00 $150.00 $3,000.00 $180.00 $3,600.00 $150.00 $3,000.00 $151.00 $3,020.00 $131.25 $2,625.00 $160.00 $3,200.00 $93.75 $1,875.00 $130.00 $2,600.00 $180.00 $3,600.00 $165.00 $3,300.00 $146.29 $2,900.91 $100.00 $2,000.00

32
Curb Inlets Type B-B  

02632
14 EA

$2,691.40 $37,679.60 $4,000.00 $56,000.00 $3,700.00 $51,800.00 $3,500.00 $49,000.00 $2,870.00 $40,180.00 $3,750.00 $52,500.00 $3,500.00 $49,000.00 $4,125.00 $57,750.00 $3,400.00 $47,600.00 $3,000.00 $42,000.00 $4,800.00 $67,200.00 $3,569.70 $50,064.51 $4,000.00 $56,000.00

33
Remove & Replace Manhole  

02542
1 EA

$3,331.70 $3,331.70 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $5,400.00 $5,400.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,935.00 $4,935.00 $5,625.00 $5,625.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $8,750.00 $8,750.00 $5,800.00 $5,800.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,800.00 $6,800.00 $5,386.81 $5,421.97 $4,000.00 $4,000.00

34
Concrete Manhole  

02542
1 EA

$2,405.10 $2,405.10 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $3,455.00 $3,455.00 $4,375.00 $4,375.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $13,750.00 $13,750.00 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $5,065.43 $5,116.83 $4,000.00 $4,000.00

35
Pipe Outfall Conc. Slope Paving Structure  

334900
7 EA

$10,307.80 $72,154.60 $5,000.00 $35,000.00 $6,500.00 $45,500.00 $2,000.00 $14,000.00 $1,428.00 $9,996.00 $4,375.00 $30,625.00 $2,800.00 $19,600.00 $9,350.00 $65,450.00 $2,000.00 $14,000.00 $7,000.00 $49,000.00 $8,500.00 $59,500.00 $5,171.73 $37,711.42 $5,000.00 $35,000.00

36
Junction BoX (Complete in Place)  

334900
1 EA

$13,819.00 $13,819.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $21,574.00 $21,574.00 $18,750.00 $18,750.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $4,375.00 $4,375.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $16,000.00 $16,000.00 $17,959.83 $17,956.18 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

37
Trench Safety  

01570
352 LF

$0.20 $70.40 $1.00 $352.00 $1.00 $352.00 $2.00 $704.00 $1.00 $352.00 $1.25 $440.00 $5.00 $1,760.00 $2.50 $880.00 $5.00 $1,760.00 $2.00 $704.00 $5.00 $1,760.00 $2.58 $830.40 $10.00 $3,520.00

38 Small Roadside Signs with Post 6 EA $347.70 $2,086.20 $300.00 $1,800.00 $460.00 $2,760.00 $500.00 $3,000.00 $300.00 $1,800.00 $500.00 $3,000.00 $350.00 $2,100.00 $375.00 $2,250.00 $410.00 $2,460.00 $267.00 $1,602.00 $450.00 $2,700.00 $384.14 $2,323.47 $500.00 $3,000.00

39
Reflectorized Pavement Marking (8")(SLD)(W)  

02760
120 LF

$2.00 $240.00 $5.00 $600.00 $1.25 $150.00 $1.00 $120.00 $1.25 $150.00 $2.44 $292.80 $2.00 $240.00 $1.25 $150.00 $1.90 $228.00 $1.00 $120.00 $2.00 $240.00 $1.92 $230.07 $1.00 $120.00

40
Reflectorized Pavement Marking (24")(SLD)(W)  

02760
95 LF

$5.40 $513.00 $10.00 $950.00 $5.00 $475.00 $10.00 $950.00 $5.00 $475.00 $6.25 $593.75 $5.00 $475.00 $7.50 $712.50 $8.95 $850.25 $4.50 $427.50 $5.25 $498.75 $6.49 $629.16 $6.00 $570.00

41 Reflectorized Pavement Marking (4")(SLD)(Y) 02762 6,600 LF $0.50 $3,300.00 $1.00 $6,600.00 $0.60 $3,960.00 $0.50 $3,300.00 $0.60 $3,960.00 $0.75 $4,950.00 $1.00 $6,600.00 $0.65 $4,290.00 $1.00 $6,600.00 $0.50 $3,300.00 $1.25 $8,250.00 $0.78 $5,010.00 $0.25 $1,650.00

42
Reflectorized Pavement Marking (WORD)(W)     

02760
1 EA

$135.60 $135.60 $150.00 $150.00 $155.00 $155.00 $150.00 $150.00 $152.00 $152.00 $168.75 $168.75 $150.00 $150.00 $125.00 $125.00 $320.00 $320.00 $135.00 $135.00 $150.00 $150.00 $161.78 $162.85 $150.00 $150.00

43
Reflectorized Pavement Marking (ARROW)(W)  

02760
3 EA

$130.00 $390.00 $150.00 $450.00 $135.00 $405.00 $150.00 $450.00 $130.00 $390.00 $168.75 $506.25 $150.00 $450.00 $125.00 $375.00 $310.00 $930.00 $115.00 $345.00 $125.00 $375.00 $153.23 $460.57 $85.00 $255.00

44
Reflectorized Pavement Marking (CROSSWALK)(W)  

02760
1 EA

$630.50 $630.50 $200.00 $200.00 $400.00 $400.00 $250.00 $250.00 $387.00 $387.00 $875.00 $875.00 $650.00 $650.00 $250.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $345.00 $345.00 $650.00 $650.00 $523.96 $512.50 $300.00 $300.00

45 Raised Pavement Markers (CL B)(REFL)(TY I-C) 02760 50 EA $4.20 $210.00 $5.00 $250.00 $4.35 $217.50 $5.00 $250.00 $4.20 $210.00 $4.88 $244.00 $5.00 $250.00 $5.00 $250.00 $5.00 $250.00 $4.00 $200.00 $4.25 $212.50 $4.66 $231.27 $3.00 $150.00

46
Raised Pavement Markers (CL B)(REFL)(TY II-A-A)     

02760
200 EA

$4.20 $840.00 $5.00 $1,000.00 $4.35 $870.00 $5.00 $1,000.00 $4.20 $840.00 $4.88 $976.00 $5.00 $1,000.00 $5.65 $1,130.00 $5.00 $1,000.00 $4.00 $800.00 $4.25 $850.00 $4.71 $936.91 $3.50 $700.00

47 Pavement Surface Preparation for Marking (Blast Clean)(4") 6,600 LF $0.10 $660.00 $0.10 $660.00 $0.04 $264.00 $0.50 $3,300.00 $0.10 $660.00 $0.13 $858.00 $0.10 $660.00 $0.20 $1,320.00 $0.01 $66.00 $0.03 $198.00 $2.50 $16,500.00 $0.33 $2,286.00 $0.15 $990.00

48 Pavement Surface Preparation for Marking (Blast Clean)(8") 120 LF $0.40 $48.00 $0.10 $12.00 $0.07 $8.40 $1.00 $120.00 $0.10 $12.00 $0.63 $75.60 $0.50 $60.00 $0.40 $48.00 $0.01 $1.20 $0.06 $7.20 $0.75 $90.00 $0.38 $43.85 $0.30 $36.00

49 Pavement Surface Preparation for Marking (Blast Clean)(24") 95 LF $1.40 $133.00 $1.00 $95.00 $0.20 $19.00 $2.00 $190.00 $0.20 $19.00 $1.88 $178.60 $2.00 $190.00 $1.25 $118.75 $0.01 $0.95 $0.18 $17.10 $1.60 $152.00 $1.14 $101.22 $0.75 $71.25

50 Pavement Surface Preparation for Marking (Blast Clean)(WORD) 1 EA
$13.60 $13.60 $1.00 $1.00 $11.00 $11.00 $50.00 $50.00 $10.10 $10.10 $31.25 $31.25 $15.00 $15.00 $7.00 $7.00 $0.01 $0.01 $9.00 $9.00 $35.00 $35.00 $16.50 $16.63 $3.00 $3.00

51
Pavement Surface Preparation for Marking (Blast 

Clean)(ARROW)
3 EA

$13.60 $40.80 $1.00 $3.00 $10.00 $30.00 $50.00 $150.00 $9.00 $27.00 $31.25 $93.75 $15.00 $45.00 $7.00 $21.00 $0.01 $0.03 $8.00 $24.00 $35.00 $105.00 $16.24 $49.05 $3.00 $9.00

52
Construction Entrance/Exit     

015723
75 SY

$21.60 $1,620.00 $10.00 $750.00 $55.00 $4,125.00 $40.00 $3,000.00 $25.65 $1,923.75 $18.75 $1,406.25 $25.00 $1,875.00 $65.00 $4,875.00 $25.00 $1,875.00 $30.00 $2,250.00 $35.00 $2,625.00 $31.33 $2,393.18 $30.00 $2,250.00

53
Biodegradable Erosion Control Logs (12")  

015723
130 LF

$4.20 $546.00 $1.00 $130.00 $12.00 $1,560.00 $10.00 $1,300.00 $16.80 $2,184.00 $12.50 $1,625.00 $5.00 $650.00 $20.00 $2,600.00 $4.40 $572.00 $9.00 $1,170.00 $7.00 $910.00 $8.91 $1,204.27 $8.00 $1,040.00

Owner: City of Alvin Mar-Con Services, LLC DVL Enterprises, LLC Triple B Services, LLP

Project:  Johnson St. Paving and Drainage Improvements

Bid Date:  12-04-2018 Pasadena, Texas 77503

FNI Project No.:  AVN18-285 1 2 3

1410 Perston Avenue Bldg., H 4022 Cedar Forest 820 Old Atascocita Road Average All Bids Engineer's Estimate

Lucas Construction Co., INC.

551 Link Road, Suite C

Angel Brothers Enterprises, LTD.

5210 West Road, P.O. Box 570

Rodriguez Construction Group, LLC

2647 Jo Ann Street

Fused Industries, LLC

14155 West Hardy Road

Kingwood, Texas 77339 Huffman, Texas 77336 Leauge City, Texas 77573

4

Baytown, Texas 77522-0570

5

Stafford, Texas 77477

6

Houston, Texas 77060

7

Tandem Services, LLC

4425 FM 2351, Suite 5

Friendswood, Texas 77546

8

Precise Services INC.

22337 Sandy Lane

Porter, Texas 77365

9

Main Lane Industries, LTD.

14115 Luthe Road, Suite 100

Houston, Texas 77039

10

GW Phillips Concrete Construction, INC.

117 Oates Road

Houston, Texas 77031

11

Freese & Nichols, Inc.
11200 Broadway St., Suite 2320
Pearland, TX 77584
BID TABULATION



Bid No. B-19-05

# Description Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost Unit Cost Total Cost

Owner: City of Alvin Mar-Con Services, LLC DVL Enterprises, LLC Triple B Services, LLP

Project:  Johnson St. Paving and Drainage Improvements

Bid Date:  12-04-2018 Pasadena, Texas 77503

FNI Project No.:  AVN18-285 1 2 3

1410 Perston Avenue Bldg., H 4022 Cedar Forest 820 Old Atascocita Road Average All Bids Engineer's Estimate

Lucas Construction Co., INC.

551 Link Road, Suite C

Angel Brothers Enterprises, LTD.

5210 West Road, P.O. Box 570

Rodriguez Construction Group, LLC

2647 Jo Ann Street

Fused Industries, LLC

14155 West Hardy Road

Kingwood, Texas 77339 Huffman, Texas 77336 Leauge City, Texas 77573

4

Baytown, Texas 77522-0570

5

Stafford, Texas 77477

6

Houston, Texas 77060

7

Tandem Services, LLC

4425 FM 2351, Suite 5

Friendswood, Texas 77546

8

Precise Services INC.

22337 Sandy Lane

Porter, Texas 77365

9

Main Lane Industries, LTD.

14115 Luthe Road, Suite 100

Houston, Texas 77039

10

GW Phillips Concrete Construction, INC.

117 Oates Road

Houston, Texas 77031

11

Freese & Nichols, Inc.
11200 Broadway St., Suite 2320
Pearland, TX 77584
BID TABULATION

54
Sediment Control Fence                                                           

015723
6,800 LF

$1.70 $11,560.00 $1.50 $10,200.00 $3.30 $22,440.00 $1.50 $10,200.00 $1.40 $9,520.00 $1.69 $11,492.00 $3.00 $20,400.00 $2.50 $17,000.00 $1.50 $10,200.00 $4.00 $27,200.00 $2.00 $13,600.00 $2.26 $14,892.00 $10.00 $68,000.00

55
Rock Filter Dam Type 3                                                                  

015723
90 LF

$63.30 $5,697.00 $10.00 $900.00 $60.00 $5,400.00 $50.00 $4,500.00 $44.80 $4,032.00 $25.00 $2,250.00 $70.00 $6,300.00 $30.00 $2,700.00 $35.00 $3,150.00 $75.00 $6,750.00 $65.00 $5,850.00 $49.84 $4,320.82 $20.00 $1,800.00

56
Extra Excavation                                                                           

02316
100 CY

$10.40 $1,040.00 $5.00 $500.00 $12.00 $1,200.00 $5.00 $500.00 $12.25 $1,225.00 $6.25 $625.00 $10.00 $1,000.00 $12.00 $1,200.00 $5.50 $550.00 $22.00 $2,200.00 $18.00 $1,800.00 $10.70 $1,076.36 $0.00 $0.00

57
Extra Embankment (Compacted)                                                     

02316
100 CY

$3.30 $330.00 $5.00 $500.00 $12.00 $1,200.00 $5.00 $500.00 $12.25 $1,225.00 $10.00 $1,000.00 $10.00 $1,000.00 $7.00 $700.00 $18.00 $1,800.00 $55.00 $5,500.00 $18.00 $1,800.00 $13.80 $1,414.09 $0.00 $0.00

58 Extra Labor (Skilled) 30 MH $27.00 $810.00 $12.00 $360.00 $27.00 $810.00 $15.00 $450.00 $24.65 $739.50 $37.50 $1,125.00 $70.00 $2,100.00 $60.00 $1,800.00 $30.00 $900.00 $32.00 $960.00 $24.00 $720.00 $35.76 $979.50 $0.00 $0.00

59 Extra Labor (Unskilled) 30 MH $22.10 $663.00 $10.00 $300.00 $18.00 $540.00 $10.00 $300.00 $19.00 $570.00 $25.00 $750.00 $45.00 $1,350.00 $45.00 $1,350.00 $25.00 $750.00 $26.00 $780.00 $18.00 $540.00 $25.68 $717.55 $0.00 $0.00

60
Extra Conc. Pavement                                                                       

02751
50 SY

$48.80 $2,440.00 $40.00 $2,000.00 $55.00 $2,750.00 $50.00 $2,500.00 $56.00 $2,800.00 $68.75 $3,437.50 $59.00 $2,950.00 $55.00 $2,750.00 $50.00 $2,500.00 $60.00 $3,000.00 $65.00 $3,250.00 $55.55 $2,761.59 $0.00 $0.00

61
Extra Asphalt (Type D HMAC)                                                     

321216
10 TN

$171.10 $1,711.00 $100.00 $1,000.00 $140.00 $1,400.00 $100.00 $1,000.00 $280.00 $2,800.00 $125.00 $1,250.00 $175.00 $1,750.00 $422.00 $4,220.00 $275.00 $2,750.00 $180.00 $1,800.00 $250.00 $2,500.00 $199.43 $2,016.45 $0.00 $0.00

62
Extra Conc. Drive                                                                                     

02751
50 SY

$1.10 $55.00 $50.00 $2,500.00 $70.00 $3,500.00 $60.00 $3,000.00 $72.80 $3,640.00 $62.50 $3,125.00 $100.00 $5,000.00 $50.00 $2,500.00 $60.00 $3,000.00 $120.00 $6,000.00 $65.00 $3,250.00 $67.62 $3,233.64 $0.00 $0.00

63
Extra Cement Stabilized Sand                                                            

02252
50 CY

$1.90 $95.00 30.00$                   $1,500.00 $58.00 $2,900.00 $40.00 $2,000.00 $50.40 $2,520.00 $25.00 $1,250.00 $50.00 $2,500.00 $52.00 $2,600.00 $40.00 $2,000.00 $60.00 $3,000.00 $30.00 $1,500.00 $40.61 $1,987.73 $0.00 $0.00

$1,197,777.50 $1,216,168.00 $1,258,263.80 $1,261,950.00 $1,274,729.35 $1,360,615.75 $1,390,350.00 $1,397,825.25 $1,420,578.44 $1,448,853.80 $1,732,838.25 $1,359,995.47 $1,525,864.48TOTAL AMOUNT -  ALL SECTIONS



































Agenda Commentary 

Meeting Date:   1/3/2019 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer 

Agenda Item:   Consider an award of bid to T & C Construction, Ltd., for the Water Plant No. 6 Ground 
Storage Tank Replacement Project in an amount not to exceed $2,446,526.20; and 
authorize the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☒Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other

Summary:   On December 4, 2018, bids were opened for the Water Plant No. 6 Ground Storage Tank 
Replacement Project, and T & C Construction, Ltd. was the qualified low bidder.  LJA Engineering, the City’s 
consultant that designed the project, reviewed all bids that were received and has recommended T & C 
Construction, Ltd. for this project. 

Original Project Estimate:  $2,828,620 

Contract Amount: $2,330,025 (Base Bid, Supplementary, Allowance, Alternate A and Alternate B.) 
5% Contingency:    $ 116,501.25 
Total Amount:    $2,446,526.20 

This project consists of the removal of three existing 0.5-million-gallon bolted steel ground water storage tanks 
at water plant number 6 (Heights Road near Brazos Street) and the construction of a new 1.5-million-gallon 
concrete ground water storage tank. These improvements were based on recommendations in the 2015 Utility 
Master Plan by Freese and Nichols, Inc. that was approved by City Council on March 3, 2016.  This project 
will be paid from the 2018 Revenue Bond proceeds that were approved by Council on August 21, 2018. 

The project is scheduled to start in February 2019 and has a construction time of 300 calendar days. 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☒ N/A ☐ Budgeted Item: Yes ☒ No ☐ N/A ☐

Funding Account: 2  236-6001-00-9079 Amount: $2,446,526.20 1295 Form Required? Yes ☒ No ☐

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 12/202018 SLH

Supporting documents attached:  

• LJA Engineering Recommendation Letter
• Bid Tabulation
• Proposal

Recommendation:   Move to award a bid to T & C Construction, Ltd., for the Water Plant No. 6 Ground 
Storage Tank Replacement Project in an amount not to exceed $2,446,526.20; and 
authorize the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 



 

 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 







































 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   1/3/2019 

Department:  City Manager’s Office Contact:  Junru Roland, City Manager  

 
Agenda Item:   Consider Resolution 19-R-02, establishing the City of Alvin’s legislative priorities for the 

86th Session of the Texas Legislature. 

 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☒Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:  On January 8, 2019, the Texas Legislature will convene for a 140-day session to consider legislation 

which may impact local governments.  As a result, it is important for city council to establish priorities and 

positions on various issues pertaining to local governments, and to communicate them to the Texas Legislature.   

 

The three general priorities included in the recommended resolution include: 

1.) The preservation of home rule authority* at the local (city) level 

2.) The preservation of local options to finance capital projects 

3.) The preservation of the City’s ability to use various economic development tools 

 

Staff recommends that council approve Resolution 19-R-02, a resolution establishing the City of Alvin’s 

legislative priorities for the 86th Session of the Texas Legislature. 

 

 

*Home rule authority involves the right to local self-government including the powers to regulate (via resolutions and/or 

ordinances) the protection of the public health, safety, and welfare; to tax; to incur debt; and to license with limited 

prevention by the state.  When a municipality has the power to decide for itself whether to follow a particular course of 

action without receiving specific approval from the state, it acts pursuant to home rule authority.   

 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☐ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☐    Date Completed: 12/20/2018 SLH 

 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Resolution 19-R-02 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve Resolution 19-R-02, establishing the City of Alvin’s Legislative 

Priorities for the 86th Session of the Texas Legislature. 

 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 



RESOLUTION 19-R-02 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS, ESTABLISHING 

THE CITY’S LEGISLATIVE AGENDA AND PRIORITIES FOR THE 

86TH SESSION OF THE TEXAS LEGISLATURE 

 

WHEREAS, on November 12, 2018, Texas state legislators began filing legislation that 

could potentially impact City operations, finances, and our citizens; and 

 

WHEREAS, beginning January 8, 2019, the Texas legislature will convene for a 140-day 

session to consider legislation; and 

 

WHEREAS, many significant decisions affecting Texas cities are made by the Texas 

Legislature; and 

 

WHEREAS, during the 2017 session, more than 2,000 bills were filed that could have 

affected Texas cities in some substantial way; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is important to establish priorities and positions on various issues 

pertaining to local governments, and to communicate them to the legislature. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ALVIN, TEXAS THAT: 

 

Section 1.  The City seeks to preserve its current authority to govern the City and its citizens in 

accordance with the City’s strategic goals and interests. 

 

I. PRESERVE BASIC HOME RULE AUTHORITY 

 

The City supports legislation that promotes the: 

 

1. principles of local control; 

2. City’s existing charter or local ordinances, 

3. authority of the City to regulate in order to protect the public’s health, 

safety and well-being; and 
4. ability of the City to communicate or advocate with the legislature. 

 

II. PRESERVE LOCAL FINANCES 

 

a. The City supports legislation that either creates local options to finance or 

increases state funding for: 

 

1. transportation projects; 

2. water projects; 

3. flood control projects; 

4. public parks, recreation, trails; and  



5. general improvements to the City’s ability to provide desired public services. 

 

b. The City supports transparency and legislation that simplifies the property tax 

adoption process or accurately notifies taxpayers of the property tax rate. 

 

c. The City opposes legislation that: 

 

1. reduces the property or sales tax collections; 

2. impairs the City’s ability to issue debt; 

3. creates unfunded mandates; 

4. requires the City to generate revenues on behalf of the State; and 

5. causes property to be appraised for less than market value, or creates a tax-

exemption that shifts the tax burden to other taxpayers. 

 

d. The City opposes legislation that lowers the rollback rate or otherwise caps 

the City’s revenue; because a lower rollback cap may not reduce property taxes 

but could potentially prevent the City from delivering public safety and 

community services. 

 

III. PRESERVE LOCAL REGULATION OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 

The City supports legislation that promotes the City’s ability to: 

 

a. utilize economic development tools including tourism programs; 

b. attract business, recruit or retain employers, or compete for new businesses 

that grow the local and state economy; 

c. manage the development of land including the City’s authority over any 

special purpose districts formed inside the City or the ETJ; 
d. finance infrastructure; and 

e. manage public rights-of-way including receiving fair market compensation 

for the use of the public’s rights-of-way. 

 

Section 2.  The City will monitor legislation that impacts the following: 

 

a. Emergency Service Districts;  

 

b. Special purpose districts (such as Municipal Management Districts or Municipal 

Utility Districts) created within the City’s limits or ETJ; and 

 
c. Regional mobility efforts associated with the Grand Parkway, in particular Section 

B (from I-45 South (the Gulf Freeway) toward SH 35 in Alvin and on to SH 288). 

 

Section 3.  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval and it is accordingly so resolved and that the City’s authorized agents may act on 

it accordingly. 

 



Section 4. Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which 

this Resolution is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 

place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 

of the Texas Government Code. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ________ day of _________________________, 2019. 

 

 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS    ATTEST 

 

 

 

 

By_______________________________   By_______________________________ 

 Paul A. Horn, Mayor     Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 

 


	1/3/19 City Council Agenda
	Board & Commission Minutes
	Planning Commission Minutes 11/27/18
	Parks Board Minutes 11/6/18

	PUBLIC HEARING
	A. Public Hearing; Forest Heights 7 Annexation
	Resolution 18-R-40 w/ Exhibits
	Request and Petition
	Public Hearing Notice
	Annexation Schedule

	B. Public Hearing; SPA Martha's Vineyard
	Resolution 18-R-39
	Public Hearing Notice


	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. 12/6/18 City Council Minutes WS
	B. 12/6/18 City Council Minutes
	C. Final Plat; 413 West Blum
	413 W. Blum Final Plat
	Variance Request Letter

	D. Final Plat; Guerrero Subdivision
	Guerrero Subdv. Final Plat

	E. Final Plat; Marina Park
	Marina Park Final Plat

	F. Interlocal Agreement; Regional Stormwater Mgmt.
	Interlocal Agreement
	Estimated Budget
	Scope of Services


	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Res 19-R-01; HOT Application Review, Grant Guidelines
	Resolution 19-R-01
	Grant Program Application & Guidelines

	Resolution 17-R-17
	Resolution 17-R-19

	B. Variance Request; Building Facade; O'Reilly Auto
	Variance Request Letter
	Site Development Plan
	Exterior Elevation Plan
	Chapter 35 Variance Process

	C. Master Prelim Plat; Fairway Lake/Parkside Trails
	Master Prelim Original Plat
	Email from Freeman describing Revisions
	Revised Master Prelim Plat

	D. Ord 19-A; Corridor Land Use Regulations
	Ordinance 19-A
	Ordinance 07-D

	E. Bid Award; Fairway Drive S. Street Water Line Improvements; McKinney Const.
	Cobb Fendley Recommendation Letter
	Bid Tabulation
	Proposal

	F. Bid Award; Johnson St. Paving & Drainage Improvement; Mar-Con Services
	Freese & Nichols Recommendation Letter
	Bid Tabulation
	Proposal

	G. Bid Award; Water Plant 6 Ground Storage Tank; T&C Construction
	LJA Engineering Recommendation Letter
	Bid Tabulation
	Proposal

	H. Res 19-R-02; Alvin's Legislative Priorities 86th Session of Texas Legislature
	Resolution 19-R-02





